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No. 2 ¢ 24 /Dir. (Projects)/PTCUL/ A Date: 28/ 72 /2020

To,

The Secretary

Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission
*Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan',

Near L5.B.T., P.O. Majra

Dehradun (Uttarakhand)

Subject:- Regarding Filing of Tariff Petition before Hon'ble UERC for approval of Annual

Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-
22 of SLDC.

Sir,

[n reference to above mentioned subject, kindly find enclosed herewith the Petition for
approval of Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue
Requirement for FY 2021-22 of SLDC. In accordance with the UERC {Conduct of Business)
Regulations, 2014, Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for
Deternunation of Multi Year Tariff) Regulations, 2015 and Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Mult Year Tariff) Regulations, 2018
along with Petition fee to the Hon'ble Commission through RTGS amounting to Rs, 5,00,000/-(Fs.
Five Lacs Only) as per details provided in Form-! in accordance with Uttarakhand Eleciricity
Regulatory Commission (Fees and Fines) (Second Amendment) Regulations, 2018,

It is humbly requested to the Hon'ble Commission to may kindly consider and accord
approval of Annual Pecformance Review for FY 2020-71 and Revised Aggregate Revenue
Requirement for FY 2021-22 of SLDC. The delay in filing the aforesaid Petition was condoned
before the Hon'ble Commission vide Letter No, 2487/Dir.(Projects)/PICUL/ARR dated
28/11/2020 and Hon'ble UERC allowed tme extension tll 31122020 wvide Letter Mo.
UERC/7/CL/431/2020-21/ 966 dated 03,/12/2020,

Submitted for kind consideration of Hon'ble Commission.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully,
( umar)
Direclor (Projects)
Encls:-
1. Petition fee amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rs. Five Lacs Only) through RTGS as per details
shown in Form-1.

2. Tariff Petition (INo. original+ 6 Nos. copics).
3. Soft copy of Model & Petition (CD),

Ce:- Managing Director, I'TCUL, Dehradun for kind information,

yey ¢ dufn aratee- By e sads-sdmemrdindn @iH WIE, wrAv, 4 - 2am003
dite s AoU40101UR2004GONBETSTIIY H 0135-26a5753 F o mbmﬁ%.murmq_
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BEFORE THE UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORYCOMMISSION, DEHRADUN
File No,

Case No,
(To be filled by the Office of the Commission)

In the matter of: Filing of Tariff petition for Approval of Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and
Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for SLDC.,

And
In the matter of: Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited,
"“Vidyut Bhawan®, Near LS. B.T. Crossing, Saharanpur Road, Majra, Dehradun-248002.

lil-l-H.F:titiulI!l tﬂ]

1. Specific Legal Provision under which Petition is being filed :

This petition s being filed by Petitioner under Section 32(3) of the Eleetricity Act, 2003, Regulation 43(4) of the
UERC (Conduet of Business) Regulations, 2014, and Regulation 11, Regulation 12 and Regulation 16 of the
Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Mulii-year
Tariff), 2018, The Petition forAPR for FY 2020-21 is being filed in compliance of the provisions of law and in
accordance with the procedure specified in the UERC (Conduct of Business Regulations), 2014 and Regulation
12 of Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Multi-Year
Tariff), 2018. The Petition for determination of tanff for FY 2021-22 is being filed in accordance with
Regulation 16 of Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions for Determination of
Multi-Year Tariff), 2018,

2, Limitation :

As per Regulation 11, Regulation 12 and Regulation 16 of the Uttarakhand Electricity Regulatory Commission
{Terms and Conditiona for Determination of Multi-vear Tariff), 2018, the Petition for APR for FY 2020-21 and
Petition for determination of tariff for FY 2021-2ashould be filed before the Hon'ble Commission an or before
go™ November, 2020, The Petitioner vide letter number 2487/Dir. (Projects)/ PICUL/ARR dated 28/11/2020
sought for time extension of 30 daysfor filing of the petition, the Hon'ble UERC allowed time extension upto
31.12.2020 vide Letter No. UERC/ 7/ CL/431/2020-21/966 dated 03,/12/ 2020,

The process of ring fencing of SLDC is underway and several concrete steps have been taken by PTCUL in this
direction. The strocture of SLDC of 51 employees for SLDC was approved by 65%Bo[}.A separate portion on the
third floor of PTCUL,Corporate Headquarter has been earmarked for SLDC to fulfill the requirements of staff
and smooth functioning of SLDC.In order to address the emerging functional requirement of SLDC dedicated
staff have been provided from amongst the existing staff of FTCUL. Since, the sccounts of SLDC and SCADA
are audited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-facto being part of FICUL accounts, SLDC is unable to file a separate
true up Petition for FY 2019-20. The Petitioner is filing the APR for FY 2020-21 and Tariif Petition for FY 2021-
22 based on monthly trial balance for SLDC and SCADA.

3. Facts of the case:

This petition is being filed as per approval granted by the Board of Dircctors of the Petitioner Company in the
meeting held on December 11, 2020.The process of ring fencing of SLDC is underway and several conerete steps
have been taken by PTCUL in this direction. The stracture of SLDC of 51 emplovees for SLDC was approved by
65t BoD, A separate portion on the third floor of PTCUL, Corporate Headquarter has been earmarked for SLDC

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
o PTCUL, Dehradun



to fulfill the requirements of staff and smooth functioning of SLDC. In order to address the emerging functional
requirement of SLDC dedicated staff have been provided from amongst the existing staff of FITCUL, Since, the
accounts of SLDC and SCADA are audited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-facto being part of PTCUL sccounts,
SLDC is unable to file & separate true up Petition for FY 2019-20, The Petitioner is filing the APR for FY 2020-
21 and Tarifl Petition for FY 2021-22 hased on monthly trial balunce for SLDC and SCADA.

4. Cause of action:

The Petitioner has estimated the Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and determine Revised Aggregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 for the SLDC business hased on actual figures for FY 2019-20 and six
muonths of FY 2020-21 for the kind approval of the Honble Commission,

5. Detall of remedies exhansted:

As the Hon'bhle Commission is the Appropriate Authority to consider the matter, no remedies have been
sought from any other Forum /Court/Authority ete.

6. Matter not previously filed for pending with any other court

The petitioner further declares that it has not previously fled any petition or writ petition or suit regarding the
matter in respect of which this petition has been made, before the Commission, or any court or any other
authority, nor any such writ petition or suit is pending before any of them.

7. Relief Sought

The Petitioner respectfully prays to the Hon'ble Commission to;

(1) Admit the Petitions of APR for FY 2020-21 and determination of tariff for FY 2021-22.
(2) Condone the delay in filling of petition for FY 2021-22.

(3) Grant an expeditious hearing of the Petition.

(4) Approve APR for FY 2020-21 and determination of tarifl for FY 202122,

(5) Grant exemption to Petitioner from filing of true-up for FY 2019-20 separately for SLDC and allow the
same to be filed as part of true-up for FY 2019-20 for PTCUL.

(6) Permit recovery of expenses understated/ not considered in this Petition subsequent to the submission of
this Petition.

(7) Condone any insdvertent omissions [ errors / short comings and permit the applicant to add /change
fmodify / aiter this Petition and make further submissions as may be required at later stages

(8) Pass such orders as Hon'hle Commission may deem Mt and proper and necessary in the facts and
circumstances of the cuse, (o grant refiel to the Petitioner

B. Interim Order, if any, prayed for:

No prayer for Interim Order has been made.

(Anil Knimar)

Director (1 rajesl’s
PTCUL, Deliradus



9. Details of Index:

Fartivulars e
. Form-1 - | q
a Form-I1 (Affidavit verifying the Petition) l 5 5@}
Certified True of the Bal) Resalution
3. copy e 6 6‘-
I Capy of Form -1 along with detafls of RTGS
“ opy of Form -1 along '_Jl' —?
Tanff Petiti
5. an fon ] % 3 2
= Tarifl Farmmals I, | 1_57‘} G LF
Monthly Trial Balance for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 (till
o Sep'20) for SLDC, SCADA & Open Access Annexure-l | 60 9y
B. Annunl Audited socounts uEFT'EH‘I._ﬁ:Ir F‘I'zm.l;*zﬂ | Annexure - I 0] 5' tgé
9. Annual Maintenance Contracts for FY sozo-21 & FY 2o@1-2a Amarne ' 5 .? | { ?
Sereenshot of SBI website in regards of SBI PLE as on
1. September 10, 2020 (applicable as on date of Filing of Annexure-IV I £e f <8
Petition]
10, Particulars of fee remitted:

Application/Tariff Petition fee amounting to Rs. 5,00,000/- (Rupees Five Lacs Only) is being submitied
through RTGS. The Form 1 with details is annexed with this Petition.

11. List of enclosures:

Pariculors AnmeEsire

: Form-1 ' 11’
' B Form-II (Affidavit verifying the Petition) B < ©CB )
. Cartified Troe copy of the BaD Resolution r;; g
2 Copy of Form -1 along with details of RTGS 1 I
y Tariff Petition . 2 27
= Tariff Formats %ﬁ( 'JI 92 | ¢ g

)
{Anil Kumar)

oy 3_ Director { Projects),
FTCUL, Dehradun ‘



Puge M.,

Partivitlars AN RUre
Lo |

Monthly Trial Balance for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 (till 1
s Sep'zo) for SLDC, SCADAE Open Access Ann 65 3 "]'
8. Annunl Audited accounts of PTCUL for FY 2019-20 R W t.! '; ' g.{;
9. | Annual Maintenance Contracts for FY 2020-21 & FY 2021-22 | Annexure-111 1677 | €7
Sereenshotl of SHI website in regerds of SBI PLR g2 on
10, September 10, 2020 (applicable as on date of Flling of Annexure-IV I 5‘ g | & g
Petition) | |
For and on behalf of
Power Transm hﬁhﬂW of Mtarakhand Lid.
( umar)
Director {Projects)

I, Anll Kumar, §/o Shri Raj Pati aged about 56 years, working as Director (Projects), Power Transmission
Corporation of Uttarakhand Lid., "Vidyut Bhawan®, 132KV Substation Majra, Saharanpur Road, Near 1.5.B.T.
Crossing, Dehradun, do verify that the contents of the Para 1 to 8 are troe to my personal knowledge and are
derived from official records, which are true from record, and para 1 to 8 are believed to be true on legal advice

and that I have not suppressed any material fact,
M&uﬂ

Director (Projects)

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
FTCUL, Dehradup
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BEFORE UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION, DEHRADUN

FILE NO.
CASE NO.
IN THE MATTER OF:

IN THE MATTER OF:

Regarding Filing of Tariff Petition before Hon'ble UERC for
approval of Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and
Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 of
SLDC

Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Ltd.

VidyultBhawan™, Near |SBT. Crossing, Saharanpur Road,
Majra, Dehradun, 248002

L T T L LR LR T T Paﬁﬁﬂnﬁr

Affidavit

I, Anil Kumar, S/o Shri Raj Pati, aged about 58, working as Director (Projects), Power
Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited, the deponent named above do hereby
solemnly affirm and state on oath as under: -
1. That the deponent is the Director (Projects) of Power Transmission Corporation of
Uttarakhand, who is authonized as per the resolution of the company (In case the
Petitioner is a Company) dated 24.12.2020 and is acquainted with the facts deposed to

below.

2. |, the deponent named above do hereby verify that the contents of the paragraph Nos
1 of the affidavit and the statements made and data presented in the accompanying
petiion are true to my personal knowledge and are based on present information/
records of the Company and are based on estimation arising from present datal
records of the company which | believe to be true and verify that no part of this affidavit
is false and nothing material has been concaaled,

1, WQQ.ML;..MWME do hereby declare that the person making this affidavit is
known to me through the perusal of records and | am satisfied that he is the same person
alleging to be deponent himseif.

. o
7 LA
o ' $
',fh*'“-“'”_:%fi-i -:\
[_ : r b e - 3

o3 -’g}

Advocate

-5 (R)-



Solemnly affirmed before me on this Qﬁ day of [ 2020 by the deponent who has
been identified by the aforesaid Advocate.

| have satisfied myseif by examining the depanent that he understood the contents of
the affidavit which has been read over and explained to him. He has also been axplained
about section 183 of Indian Penal Code that whoaver intentionally gives false evidence in
any of the proceedings of the Commission or fabricates evidence for purpose of being used
in any of the proceedings shall be liable for punishment as per law.

5(B)

P

(Notary Public)

Tri= afidavit is swom befnre me by

Sl lri-“m\;‘l“-pmﬂw ..-.,‘ ....... ‘
whn is kg L .od Siv H"MHJ&L‘D‘ G
al Deh:adun 0N, csrms foge sessasasions
| hBHﬂ%EH ?—)ZFQH
|
Amscﬂﬁﬁh?u'fmv, Dehradun
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PTCUL OIS0 0135—2642796 email:- gmics@ptcul.org

No: 374 /GM (L&CS)/PTCUL/ Dated 94 /9 - 9g~g.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE 74" MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND
LIMITED HELD ON 11" DECEMBER, 2020 AT 11:00 AM AT PTCUL, VIDYUT BHAWAN,
FIRST FLOOR BOARD ROOM NEAR I.S.B.T CROSSING MAJRA, DEHRADUN
THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING,.

To consider and approve the Petition for the Approval of Revised Aggregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 and Annual Performance Review for FY
2020-21 of SLDC.

"RESOLVED THAT the Board be and hereby approves the Petition on the Revised Aggregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 and Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21of SLDC and
authorized Managing Director, PTCUL/ Director (Projects), PTCUL to sign the Application / Petition of

Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 and Annual Performance Review for FY
2020-21 of SLDC for submission before the Hon'ble UERC".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director/Director (Projecis) be and is heraby
authorized to do all such ads, deeds and things as he may deem fit, proper and expedient to give
effect to the above resolution and that GM (Legal & CS) is authorized to issue a Certified true copy of

this resolution for the purpose of filing before Hon'ble UERC pending finalization and signing of
Minutes of this meeting.”

Certified to be true
For Power Transmijssion Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

L

(Praveen Tandon)
GM (Legal & CS)

Date; Y- 11+ 399
Place: Dehradun

- WO G4 Gulga disled - [ W, s sranatiueio i iy e, Mol devis-l - 248002
odE ST e UA01D1UR2004GOMEZBETS 17w Ho 013s-snapren e M0 0135 2043480 dHense
G Cenified rug copy T4 Naly
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Particulars

1 | Name of Petitioner /Applicant

Power Transmission l.';ﬁmn?at?n-n of
Uttarakhand Ltd,

2 | Address of the Petitioner/Applicant

* Vidyut Bhawan", Near ISBT Crossing,
Saharanpur Road, Majra, Dehradun-248001

'3 | Subject Matter

Flling of Tariff Petition before Hon'ble UERC
for approval of Annual Performance Review
for FY 2020-21 and Revised Agpregate
Revenue Requirement for FY 2021-22 of SLDC.

4 Details of fee remittad
(a} UTRNo. / Tansgchion No.
{b) Date of remittance

(e} Amount remitted

M 949285

2.8-12-2020

500,000/

‘\/‘A’J}f—:‘?
Assistant Account Officer
Fower Transmission Corporation of UA Lid.

Signature of authofleadwignatory with date

/g
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1. Introduction

In accordance with the provisions of the Uttar Pradesh Reorganization Act, 2000 (Act 29 of 2000), enacted hy
the Parliament of India on Angust 25, 2000, the State of Uttarakhand came into existence on November g,
2000. Section 63(4) of the above Reorganization Act allowed the Government of Uttaranchal (hercinafter
referred to as “GolU” or “*State Government™) to constitute a State Power Corporation at any time afier the
creation of the State. The State Government, accordingly, established the Uttaranchal Power Corporation
Limited (UPCL) under the Companies Act, 1956, on February 12, 2001 and entrusied it with the business of
transmission including Load Dispatch and distribution in the State, Subsequently, from April 1, 2001, all works
pertaining to the transmission & SLDC, distribution and retail supply of electricity in the area of Uttaranchal
were transferred from Uttar Pradesh Power Corporation Limited (UPPCL) to UPCL, in accordance with the

Memorandum of Understanding dated March 13, 2001, signed between the Governments of Uttarakhand and
Uttar Pradesh.

Meanwhile, the Electricity Act 2003, enacted by the Parliament of India on June 10, 2003, mandated separate
licensees for transmission and distribution activities. In exercise of powers conferred under sub-section 4 of
Section 131 of the Electricity Act 20073, the Government of Uttarakhand through transfer scheme dated May 31,
2004 first vested all the interests, rights and liabilities related to Power Transmission and Load Dispatch of
“Uttaranchal Power Corporation Limited” into itself and thereafter, re-vested them into a new company, l.e.
“Power Tramsmission Corporation of Ultaranchal Limited”, now "Power Transmission Corporation of
Uttarakhand Limited” ('"PTCUL") after change of name of the State. Further, the State Government, vide another
notification dated May 31, 2004 declared Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand as the State
Transmission Utility (STU) responsible for undertaking, among others, the funetions of SLDC. Presently SLDC
and SCADA work as separate divisions within the FTCUL.

In the Tariff Order for FY 201314 for PTCUL dated May 6, 2013, the Hon'ble Commission, while
acknowledging the efforts made by PTCUL towards creating infrastructure for SLDC and segregation of
accounts, made some observations on the issue of separation of SLDC. The importance of ring fencing which
was also highlighted in the Tariff Order for the FY 200g-10 based on the recommendations of the “Girish
Pradhan” Committee in this regard. The Hon'ble Commission emphasized that the policy makers st the highest
level have reached the conclusion that creation of separate SLDC is in the spirit of the Act and 15 essential for
promoting open aceess and trading in power which in turn is necessary for promoting competition and, thereby,
efficiency in the sector. The Hon'ble Commission, accordingly, advised PTCUL to go through the report and
recommendations of "Girish Pradhan Committee” dated Augost 11, 2008 and “Open Access — Theory &
Practices” prepared by Forum of Regulators and directed the Petitioner to complete the process of ring fencing
of SLDC and file a separate Petition for SLDC while filing the Business Plan and Multi-Year Tariff Petitions for
the first Control Perod.

The Commission had again directed in the last Tariff Order to conclude the ring fencing of SLDC, comply with
provisions of UERC Tariff Regulations, 2015 regarding maintenance of its expenses related to operation of
SLDC and file the Petition seeking truing up of FY 201¢-20 in accordance with the UERC MYT Regulations,
2015. However, the process of ring fencing of SLDC is underway and several concrete steps have been taken by
PTCUL in this direction. The structure of SLDC of 51 emplovees for SLDC was approved by 65%Bol). A separate
portion on the third floor of PTCUL, Corporate Headquarter has been earmarked for SLDC to fulfill the
requirements of staflf and smooth functioning of SLDC. In order to address the emerging functional
requirement of SLDC dedicated staff have been provided from amongst the existing staff of FTCUL. Since, the
aceounts of SLDC and SCADA are andited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-fact heing part of PTCUL accounts,
SLDC is unable to file a trus up Petition for FY 2019-20. In accordance with the Commission’s directives,
thePetitioncr is filing the APR “or FY 2020 21 and Tariff Petition for FY 2021-22based on monthly trial balance
for SLDC and SCADA. Figures uof ARR for I'Y 2019-20, wherever provided are for indicative purpose only and
have already been included in the true up Petition for the PICUL for FY EVN.

{Anil Kumar)
- Y rojects),
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2. Annual Performance Review of FY
2020-21

The SLDC and SCADA divisions work az separate independent units within PTCUL with sepamte accounting
heads created for recording their income and expenses, The SLDC has still not been incorporated as a separate
company hence there are no separate audited accounts of SLDC. However, the actual income and expenses of
SLDC for FY 2019-20 are part of PTCUL income and expenses and are included in PTCUL's audited accounts,

Since, the accounts of SLDC and SCADA are audited with accounts of PTCUL ipso-facto being part of PTCUL
aceounts, SLDC is unable to file a separate true up Petition for FY 2019-20. The SLDC respectfully submits
before the Hon'ble Commission to exempt it from filing separate true up for FY 2o19-20 and allow it time
extension for segregation of accounts of FICUL and SLDC. In the subsequent section of this chapter, the
Petitioner has filed the Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 considering the Monthly Trial Balances of
SLDC and SCADA, The same have been submitted as Annexure-1 to this Petition.

2.1, Capital Expenditure and Capitalization

The Hon'ble Commission had not allowed any capitalisation in the APR order for FY 2019-20 dated April 18,
2020 and directed to consider any capitalisation at the time of true-up of FY 2019-20. As per the annual sudited
nccounts for PTCUL for FY 2o19-20 being submitted in Annexure - 1T, the Petitioner has capitalised the net
asgets of around INR 20,30 Crore, The Commission had approved the opening GFA for FY 2019-20 as INR
14.15 Crores in the APR order. Accordingly, the Petitioner has determined the closing GFA for FY 2019-20as
INR 34.45 Crores,

The Gross Fixed Assets for the SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 are as shown in Lhe table below along with the
values approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its MYT and APR orders.

Table 1; GFA of SLIC and SCADA fur APR of FY 2o20-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in ARR
Order di. Apr 18,

Approved in ATYT

e di. Feli 27, FY 2ua0-as (revied

Particulurs

b s for APR)
1 Cpening GGFA for FY 2019-20 15.54 14:15 3445
I 2 Addition during the FY egong-20 057 0.94 006
3 Deletion during the FY 2019-20 - - -
+ | Closing GFA 1611 54.09 L 34.51

The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the stated GFA values for the FY 2020-21.

2.2, Means of Finance

The projects are financed through debt and equity in ratio of 70:30. Other additions during the year are
expected to be carried out from internal resources, for which normative debt to equity ratio is assumed,
Accordingly, the means of finance for capitalization in FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21 18 shown in tahle helow,

Table 2: Means of finance for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2016-20 (INR Urore)

Particulars Armounit
2 Lquity ﬁ.;il.-,"
3 LDCD - X > | 0.14
b a’ {Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),

= PTCUL, Dehradun



Total 20.70

Table 3: Means of finance for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Purticulnes Fiaknid TR [.4.|.l:|ll‘| L )h

1| SLDC Addition 0.06 | 0.01 0.01 0.04 - |
2 SCADA Addition 0.00 .00 0.00 - - |
3 Total 0.0 0.1 0.01 0.04 - |

2.3. Operation and Maintenance Expenses

The Regulation 100(z2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 provides the components of O&M expenses:

*The (&M expenses for the nth year and also for the year immediately preceding the Control Period, i.e. FY
2o15-16, shall be approved based on the formula given below: -

O&Mn = R&Mn + EMPn + A&Gn

Where -

s O&Mn - Operation and Maintenance expense for the nth year;
» EMPn — Employee Costs for the nth year;

¢ Ré&Mn — Repair and Maintenance Costs for the nth year;

s ARGn - Administrative and General Casts for the nth year;"

Further, the Regulation 100(3) provides the methodology for computation of each of the above components as
below:

The above components shall be computed in the manner specified helow:
EMPn = (EMPn-1) x {1+Gn) x (1+CPTinflation)}

R&Mn = K x (GFAn-1) x {1+ WPlinflation) and

A&Gn = (A&Gn-1) x (1+WPLinflation) + Provizion

Where -

e EMPn-1 - Employee Costs for the (n-1)th year;

o A&Gn-1 - Administrative and General Costs for the (n-1)th pear;

o Provision: Cost for initiatives or other one-time expenses as proposed by the SLDC and validated by the
Commuission.

» ‘K'is a constant specified by the Commission in %. Value of K for each year of the control period shull be
determined by the Commission in the MYT Tariff order based on SLDCs filing, benchmarking of repatr
and maintenance expenses, approved repair and mainfenance expenses vis-G-vis GFA approved by the
Commission in past and any other factor considered appropriate by the Commission;

« CPlinflation - is the average increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for immediately preceding three
years;

o« WP inflation - is the average increase in the Wholesale Price Index (CF1) for immediately preceding
three years;

s GFAn-1 - Gross Fixed Asset of the transmission licensee for the n-1th ?ur;

S"" ’}’ (Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
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s Gn is a Growth Factor for the nth year, Value of Gn shall be determined by the Commission in the MYT
tariff order for meeting the additional manpower requirement based on SLDCs filings, benchmarking
and any other factor that the Commission feels appropriate;

Provided that repair & maintenance expenses determined shall be utilized towards repair & maintenance
works only.”

2.3.1. Employee Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the emplovee expenses for nth vear of the Control Period are
calculated as follows:

EMPn = (EMPn-1) x {14Gn) x {1+ CPlinflation)
The table below provides the Consumer Price Index for last 3 years:

Table 4: Consumer Price Index Inflation
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Thus, it can be observed that average increase in inflation over past three vears has been 3.92%.

Considering the grade wise employee recruttment plan for FY 2o20-21, the Growth Factor for FY 2020-21 has
been calculated in the table below:

Table 5: Growth Factor (Gn) for FY 2o020-21

e : oy . FYzozo Y =D20- TV ey
I"articulurs FYzoig-2o0 2iCADeBey)  SH{OcEMal) Y 2ozo-11 FYzpz-aa
i (}peningno.
ol Employees + 33 34 33 34
2 Employeesrecruited ] 1 1 2 1
3 Retirement o 0 | 1 o
. Closing ) . )
4 no.ofEmployees 3 a4 ] 34 24 45
Growth Factor
0.00% A% r
d (Gn) | 3.03 2.94% |

Considering the methndology suggested by the Commission in UERC Tariff Regulations, 2018 for projecting
revised estimates for FY 2020-21, the Petitioner has considered the EMPn-1" as approved in Tarff Order dated
April 18, 2020 for FY 2020-21. The Petitioner has escalated the ‘EMPn-1" expenses for FY 2020-21hy projected
Growth Factor for FY zozo-21 and CPI Inflation for past three vears (3.98%) to arrive al revised estimates of
employee expenses for FY 2020-21 a8 shown in the table below. ﬁk’

/
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Table 6: Employee expenses for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in Approved m

Fstimaoted

Vitaleuliiv AN Ordes ARRE Order i :
artlieubm AL el i+ di. \pr 18, A ME NS -
. Y 2odio-n
=ipig LN ]

1 EMPn-1 ; 6.55 3.89 .70
2 Gr_nwlh Factor (Gn) % 166 3.03%
| 3 | CPl nflation (CPI) 4.34% 4.22% 3.92%
4 Total Employee Expenses (EMPn-1 *(14Gn)*(1+CP1) g1 | 473 3.96

The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the proposed employvee expenses for FY

202021

2.3.2. Repair and Maintenance and Annual Maintenance Contracts

(AMC) expenses

The State Load Despateh Centre being an integral part of any electrical ecosystem, requires monitoring of the
power demand with system integrity, reliability and security of generation and transmission facilities. Other
fonetion involves regulating the system frequency, optimum utilization of resources and restoration of
normaley in case of system disturbances. The REM expenses of SLDC and SCADA unit consist of two
components ~ expenses related Lo Annual Maintenance Contracts (AMC) and other R&EM expenses.

A substantial portion of the assets of the SLDC and SCADA division consists of electronic and T bhased
equipment. Given the nature of functions being performed by SLDC, the equipment needs to be up and ronning
continuously and for the maintenance of such equipment, the Petitioner enleérs inlo Annual Maintenance
Contracts {(AMCs) through an open bidding process. However, for a few proprietary equipment, the AMC is
carried out by OEM only. The cost of such AMC is usually a part of supply contract, which is entered into
through open bidding process. The details of assets under AMC along with GFA of the assets is provided in the

table helow:

Tabie 7; AMC details for FY 2o20-21 (INR)

Maine ol Work) Details of Assel

Oiriginul Cost of the
el

Amount of AMOC in

FY ot

sl Esthmated )

-3~

| Wﬂ%&ﬂwﬂ

{Anil Kunmr)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

AMC of tolecom PLCC, PABX und RTUs supplied under
1 SCADAEMS Project by M/s GE T&D India Ltd (formerly 46,052,045 T.152.723
M/s Alstom) on single quotation hasis,
AMC work of o5 nos. Battery Charger and Battery Bank
= at varions location W73 PR
3 AMC of PUNCOM make PLOC 6,214,538 525.000
AMC of OPGW installed under various ULDC projects of ) '
t the Northern Region WS |
AMC (with parts) of 0B nos. 2 Ton split AC installed ot I
5 UPS battery Room of SCADA and 02 nos. of 1.5 Ton Split H00, 000 80,000
AC installed at Video Conferencing Room
AMC (with parts) of AC system in Conirol Room and
® | Server Room st SLDC Dehradun . e,
AMC of suxiliary power eguipment installed under TR Ans
’ various projects inULDC NR S15:00
" Total 10, 3H5.05 500



Accordingly, the value of assets under AMC works out to be Rs. 6.04 Crore, The cost of AMC for FY 2020-21 is
estimated to be Rs. 1.04Crore as shown in the table above. The annual maintenance contracts for FY 2020-21
are being provided as Annexure-I11 along with this Petition.

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the Administrative and General expenses for nth vear of the
Control Period are calculated as follows:

REMn = Kx (GFAn-1) x (1+WPlinflation)
The table below provides the Whaolesale Price Index (WPT) for previous years:
Tuble 8: Wholesale Price Index Inflation

Particular FY zaib-i7 ” FY zoi8-ig IV copg-20 bvie rage
| WPl 1116 114.9 119.8 | 1258 |
| Inflation growth 2.02% 429% | 1.67%
| ] 1

As evident from the above table, the average WPI inflation for last three years (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) was
2.96%.

The value of K Factor has been considered as 8.17% as approved by the Commission in the MYT Order dated
February 27, 2019 for control period FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22,

Actordingly, to determine the R&M expenses for FY 2020-21, the assets under Annual Maintenance Contracts
(AMCs) have been excluded from the opening GFA for the purpose of projections of the R&M Expenses.
Accordingly, to calculate ‘GFAn-1', the value of GFA under AMC for FY 2020-21 has been subtracted from the
apening GFA of FY 2020-21. The Petitioner has escalated the resultant GFAwith the k-factors as approved hy
the Hon'ble Commission in the MYT Order and last three years WPI inflation growth rate (FY 2017-18 to FY
2019-20) to determine the R&M expenses as shown in the following table:

Table 0: Revised estimates of R&M Expenses for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

vpproved in VYD Approved In ARR Estimmnied
Farticulir Order ot, Feh 27, Order dt. Apr 18, Fxpenses - FY
204 1AL 2y
1 k-fuctor = . 8.17% 8.17% H.l?ﬁ_
2 GFAD-I 15-54 14.15 28.41
3 | WPl Inflation (WPD) 0.31% 2.08% 2.96%
4 R&M Expenses (GFAn-1 *k* (1 +WFI) 1.27 1.19 2.39
5 | Amwoal Mamtenancs Contracts . : 104
fi Total RAM Expenses 1.27 ' .10 343

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission o approve the proposed REM expenses for FY 2020-21 for
SLDC and SCADA and prays to the Commission to deviate from the set methodology for determination of R&M

expenses given the importance of the SLDC in the system and requirement to keep the system up and running
at all time by maintaining it through various AMCs.

2.3.3. Administrative and General (A&G) Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the Administrative and General expenses for nth year of the
Control Meriod are caleulated as follows.

ARCn = (A&RGn-1) x (1+WPlinflation) + Provision

As calculated above in Table 8, average WPI inflation for lnst throcyears (FY so17-18 to FY 2019-20) was
2.96%.

J'( (Anil Kumar)
Director (Prujects),
W 4 PTCUL, Dehradun



"AlrGn-1'" has been considered as approved for FY 2020-21 by the Commission in the Tariff Order dated April
18, 2020. Accordingly, the revised ARG expenses for FY 2020-21is shown in the table below:

Table 10: ARG expenses for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Particular

ARG Expenses

\i}pl"ll‘ I.'.'II Itl'l ‘It I
Order di. Feh 27,
SN

0.94

Approved in ARK
Order i, Apr 18,

v .
et ] ]

oG

|'."-l.llhl.|.|r|'|
Expenses- FY

SEFZb-22l

0.0

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the proposed AKG expenses for FY 2020-21for
SLDC and SCADA.

2.3.4. Total O&M Expenses

Rased on the revised expenses presented earlier, the total O&M Expenses for the FY 2020-21 are as tabulated
below:

Table 11: O&M expenses for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in MY]

Approved in ARR

Exstiimated

Farticulnre Drder di. Fel 27, Civder dt, Apr 8, Iapenses - [
Lk RN w2
i Employes Expenses Ior.41 4.73 1.06
b RAEM Expensss L7 1.19 043
3 AkG Expenses 0.04 0.9 | 0.70
4 Total 1262 691 H.00

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the proposed O&M expenses for the year FY 2020-21 for
SLDC and SCADA.

2.4. Interest and Finance charges

The opening balance of loans for FY 2019-20 has been calculnted from the approved opening balance of loans
for FY 2020-21 as per Tanff Order dated April 18, 2020 by following the reverse approach as no approved
opening balance of loans was menbioned in the said order. The closing balance of loans for FY 2019-20 1s
considered as approved opening balance of loan for FY 2020-21 and the repayment of normative loan has been
considered as INR 1.73 Crore using the depreciation rate approved for FY 2020-21 in the Tanft Order dated
April 18, 2020. Accordingly, the approved opening balance of loans for FY 2019-20 has been caleulated by
adding the above loan repayment value to the approved opening balance of loans for FY zoz20-21.

As per the proposed capitalisation for FY 2019-20 and means of finance discussed in section 2.2, the Petitioner
has determined the normative addition of loan during FY 2019-20 as INR 14.11 crore and normative repayment
of loan equal to depreciation as INR 2,68 Crore. Accordingly, the closing balance of loans for FY 2019-20 has
been calculated as INK 14.97 Crore.

For eomputation of interest on Jong-term loans for FY 2020-21, the opening balance of loans has been
considered as the closing balance of loans for FY 2019-20 as calculated above. The loan addition has been
considered as provided in means of finance in section 2.2 of the Petition. As per the UERC MYT Regulations
2018, the loan repayment has been considered equal o the depreciation for FY 2020-21. The interest cost for
FY 2020-21 has been computed considering the effective rate of interest of 10.04% for FY 2019-20as submitted
in Form 10.2 along with the Petition.

The interest and finance charges for the FY 2020-21 are given in the table below: @?/

{Anil Kumar)

'& Director (Projects),
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Table 12: Interest and Finance Charges for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2o20-21 (INR Crore)

Approved in
KT Order di.

Approved in
ARRE Opder di.
Apre IR, 200460

Farticular BY e

Foly 25, 2ivig

1 Net Normative Loan - Opaning L5l | 181 | 1457
. 2 Increase or Decrease d-uring the year *| 2;5. - 0.01
_:3 A Less: Repayment of Normative Loan during the year 138 4.15 3.32
.1_ Net Normative Loan - Closing - 014 25.50 . 11.66
5 I Average Normative Loan 0.82 13,65 19.32
5 ‘-::ﬁ‘:jﬂﬁ:;ga Rate of Imterest on Actual Loan 1195% 11.84% i 0%
” Interest on Normative Loan i .83 162 146 I

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the revised estimates of the Interest and Finance charges
for the SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21.

2.5. Return on Equity

The computation of Return on Equity (RoE) has been undertaken ac per the stipulations of UERC MYT

Regulations, 2018. A return on equity of 15.50% has been considered as per the provisions of the Regulation
26(2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018,

"Return on equity shall be computed on at the base rate of 155% for thermal generating stations,
transmission licensee, SLDCT

The equity addition has been considered as provided in means of finance in section 2.2 of the Petition. The table
below shows the computation of Return on Equity for FY 2020-21.

Table 13: Return on Equity for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Core)

Approved in MY
Drder di. Feh 27,

Particular

LR

Approved In ARK

Order di, Apr id,

L e

Y o= [ APR

lstirmuite)

1 Equity at the beginning of the year 277 1.95 10,00
2 Addition in Equity 0.00 1193 0.01
4 Closing Equity .77 15.88 10,00
5 Average Equity duning the year 377 9.92 10,00
7 Rate of Return on Equity 15._511; .;— 155.n_'_ L —m
B Return on Equity 0.58 . 0.61 . L55
The Petitioner requests the Commission to u.];:pmve the rensm:l Esﬁmatc of the Return :1-.1'; Equity for FY 2020-

ZL

2.6. Depreciation

The asset wise depreciation has heen computed hased on the deprecistion rates preseribed in the TERC MYT
Regulations, 2018, The opening GFA for FY 2020-21 as per the Monthly Trial Balances for SLDC and SCADA
has been considered as opening balance eligible for depreciation. The cdlosing GFA has been determined by
adding capitalization proposed in the year, net of consumer mntrihutinnt*;ys, and subsidies and drmwl from

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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LDCD fund. The depreciation expense has been caleulated on average GFA during the year. The revised
estimates for depreciation expense for FY 2020-21 have been presented in the table below.

Tahle 149: Depreciation expense for SLDC and SCADA for FY zoz0-21(INR Crore)

vdditio  Deletin  Addition
Deprecin 0 ¢ 3 1 theough 1 ; LR " -
: WEning i i isAT b
Partivolae ol Asset Lhosen Baitae I " during  during 1.1 ™ Tprec

GEA @ el A alien

GEA

() thie thie fund/Gra
Vear Y nil

Lands & Rigits | 0.00% . . = : - | s

?ﬁﬁﬁr;;m e 3-34% 033 - - | os33| o33 Yot

Plant & Machinery 528% ! -3 =1 - % T - |
1 Cables & network _ 5.28% 0.02 . . - o.02 .08 0.00

F&m;‘-:!n;:iﬂnn | 6.99% 10,04 : : z 149.94 10.0:4 1.26

Alrconditioning plant :. 5.208% 0,01 --. . i 0,01 . _n-m 0.00 |
Purniture & Fixtures. | 6.35% 0.42 0.06 . oo4| o033| o032 0.02

Office equipment's 6.33% 0.30 - - - 0,30 0.30 u.::r; -

Vehicles 0.50% . L el

SCADA and IT syatem 15.00% . 1357 . . . 13.37 13.37 2.01

Other equipment 5.28% | 0.0 0,00 - -| oe3| o003 0.00

Total :14-:1_1 o.06 | - | 0.04 | 3433 | 3432 3.32

The Pettioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the depreciation expense proposed by the
Petitioner for FY 2020-21,

2.7. Interest on Working Capital

The Petitioner has considered working capital base as per Regulation 3301 Mb) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018
as below:

“In case of hydro power generating stations and ransmission system and SLDC, the working capital shall
Cover:

(i} Operation and maintenance expenses for one month;
(1) Mainfenance spares @ 15% of operafion and maintenance expenses; and
(i) Recetvables equivalent to fwo months of the annual fived charges.”

Further, the interest rate on normative working capital loans has been considered in accordance with the
Regulation 33 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 - “Rate of interest on working capital shall be on
normative basis and shall be egual o the State Bank Advance Rate (SBAR) of State Bank of India as on the

date on which the application for determination of tariff or truing up or annual performance review is made”,

Accordingly, the rate of interest has considered as the State Bank of India Benchmark Prime Lending Rate as on
September 10, 2020. The screenshot of SUI website is being submitted as Annexure-IVfor reference of the
Commission in this regard. The table below depicts Interest on Working Capital for FY 2020-21.

Tabie i5: Interest on Working Capital for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21(INR Crore)

Approved in MY Approved in ARKE
et bl Chrddior ¢, Pl w=, heelier di. Apr il Y amiwmeieag

AN LT L e ]
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vApproved in MYl Spproved in ARR

Particular Order dt. Feh 27, Order di. Apr 18, FY 221
20014 2020

: | O & M expenses - 1 month LO5 0.58 o.67

2 | Spares (15% of O&M Expenses) 1.8¢ 104 :_g:

3 | Receivables - 2 months .57 2.30 2.49

4 | Total Working Capital 552 3.9z 4.38 _

& i Normative Interest Rate (%) 13.75% 13.70% 12.15%

" | Normative Interest on o.7% oisd |
I_ N Working Capital l 0.53 |

The Petiioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the interest on working capital proposed by the
Petitioner for FY 2020-21.

2.8. Non-Tariff Income and L.DCD fund

The Regulation g8 of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 specifies as under;

1) The SL.DC shall create and maintain a separate fund called Load Despatch Centre Development Fund’
{"LDCD Fund”),

(2) All the other income of SLDC like short term open access charges, registration charges, scheduling and
operating charges, ete. shall be deposited into LDCD Fund.

(3) The SLDC shall be entitled to utilise the money available in the LDCD Fund for creation of new assets,
meeting stipulated equity portion in asset creation, margin money for raising loan from the financial
institutions and funding of R&D projects.

(4} The LDCD Fund shall not be utilized for revenue expenditure except to meet the short fall, if any, in the
annual charges allowed by the Commission or to meet the contingency expenses which were not foreseen at
the time of making the application for fees and charges and are considered necessary for the efficient power
system operation. However, such drawls from the said fund shall be recouped from the expenditure allowed
by the Commission under the respective heads at the time of truing up.

{5) Any asset created by the SLDC out of the money deposited into the LDCD Fund shall not be entitled for
return on equity, interest on loan and depreciation on same principles as in case of grant. SLDC shall submit
details of such assets in the CAPEX plan.

(6) SLDC shall submit the amount accumulated in LDC development fund along with the break-up of sources
Jrom where the fund is received. The Commission shall review the LDC development fund every year and
issue directions to SLDC for effective utilization of the funds, if required.”

In compliance with the above Regulation, the LDCD fund was created in FY 2016-17 and income from short-
term open access charges, which includes NOC issuance charges and Registration fee is being deposited Lo the
fund. The income from said sources for FY 2020-21, estimaled based on income received in FY 2019-20, shall

be depesited to the LDCD fund. Accordingly, the opening and closing balance of LDCD fund is shown in the
tzble below:

Table 16: Estimated balanee in LDCD fund for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

FPartieulars A LFN R TN T ST

A Opening LDCD Fund | 569 il
Add: W f |
|
{Anil Kumar)
- ’5/ Director (Projects),
FTCUL, Dehradun

8-



Particulars SR - 24

B Additions in LDCD Fund during the vear on acoount of: .
(i) Shert Term Open Access L2 I 105 .
_{ii} | Registration F~:.=r:a I 0.30 . _ _—5-3?
¢ |TowlipcoFuna | 7.24 8.53
D Less: ]
dii) | Utilisation for Capital F.rpenmd_ 0,14 .04
a0 | Utiisation for Reveriue Expenses :

E Net LIMCD Fund as an gist March of the Year 7.10 .49 I

The Petitioner would also like to state that income from open aceess, which includes NOC issuance charges and
Registration fee are the only sources of its non-Tariff Income.

2.9. Aggregate Revenue Requirement

A revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY 2020-21 for the SLDC and SCADA divisions based on above
parameters is given in the table below along with the values of ARR approved by the Hon'ble Commission in its
Tariff Order dated Febroary 27, 2019 and Tariff Order dated April 18, 2020:

Table 17: Revised ARR for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2020-21 (INR Crore)

Ko edl inm AHK

iyl Y
Approved in MY (hrder di. Apra#,

Hieswvised ARE for Y
Particulbar

(hrader 11, Feb 2, @i 2N EA=20 ]

1 O8N Expenses

1.z Employee expenses - 101,41 4.73 , 306
1.2 Rt expenses LIy 1 119 1 3,43_

_:.3 A&G expenses .94 (1,64 0,70

2 Total O&M expenses 1262 | 6.91 B.09
3 Inmterest on Loan .10 1,63 1.46 |

4 Return on Equity 0.58 ™ - L55

5 Diepreciation L3R 415 332

& I{Et:ﬂrﬁt on Waorking o756 0.54 i
Total ARR 15-44 13.83 14.95

Less: Non-tariff InEm_ -

9 Net ARR 15.44 13.83 14.95

The Petitioner humbly requests the Honble Commission to approve the revised for the SLDC and SCADA
for FY 2020-21 as given in the table.

[
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3. Aggregate Revenue Requirement for
FY 2021-22

In accordance with the Electnioty Act, 2003, the Hon'ble Commission has issued the UERC (Terms and
Conditions for Determination of Muolti-Year Tarill) Regulations, 2008. Tn the Regulations, the Hon'ble
Commission has stipulated the third Control Period to be from April 1, 2019 onwards up to FY zo21-22 1o
March 31, 2022 for the purpose of determination of Tariff for the State Load Despateh Centre.

Regulation 16 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 states that:

*(1) An application for determination of Tariff under the Act shall be made in such form andin such manner as
specified in these Regulations and accompanied by such fees as maybe specified under the UERC (Fees and
Fine) (First Amendment) Regulations, 2012 as amended from fime to fime.

(2) An application for determination of tariff for first year of the Control Period shall bemade along with the
Multi Year Tariff Petition for the Control Period under Regulationio and the Petition for determination of
Tariff for subsequent years of the ControlPeriod shall be made along with Petition for AnnualPerformance
Review under Regulation 127

Further, Regulation 99 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 states that:

“The annual charges to be recovered by the SLDC shall include the component of Return on Equity and also
the following expenses:

(a) (%M expenses;

(i) Return on Equity

{e) Depreciation;

(d)  Lease Charges

(e) Interest and Finance charges on Loan Capital;
() Income Tax, if any;

fa) Interest on working capital, {f any;

(h)  Any other expenses incidental to discharging the functions of SLDC as deemed appropriate by the
Commission; "

In compliance to the above Regulotions, the Petitioner, in this section, is submitting the petition for
determination of tariff for FY 2021-22for the SLDC and SCADA,

3.1. Capital Investment and Capitalization

The scheme-wise detail of the various projects proposed for SL.DC and SCADA division that are expected to be
capitalized in FY 2021-20are provided in the following table:

Table 18: Proposed co sitalisation for FY agp1-ga {(INR Crore)

Petal Project Projected Capitalisation

Name ol Selieme | Deseripbion of imvestment -
: LR in FY o=

; Development of Application Software for Operator 1 e
| Assistance . o '
Energy Accounting Balancing# Settlement =
= | Mechanism. 2 AN 5" 150
9 | Any other Investment (Establishment of new Control 2402 v 0.1y
[ {Anil Kumar)
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Fotal Project Prenjected Capitalisstion

MName of Seliemie [ Descraplion ol imyvestinent : ks .
{Cosd i 1Y Sirep-12

centre in place of old ontdated/ obsolete control
centres) |

Total | 66.08 2.09

Based on the proposed capitalization for FY 2021-22, the opening and closing GFA has been computed as
shown in the table below.

Table 19: GEA for FY 2021- 22 (INR Croro}

Jll!l[‘:l'n'l eil in MYT Order di. Revised Estimales for Y

Fartleulars

Feh @7, 216 SR

1 Opeming GFA for year 1611 I 451

2 Addition during the vear fi2.4h 269

3 Deletion during the year - .

1 Closing GFA TB.57 | 47.20

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the proposed figures for the GFA for FY 2021-22.
3.2. Means of Finance

The project under head “Enhancement of Real Time Data Acquisition Capability” and project under head
“Development of Application Software for Operator Assistance” shall be financed through debt and equity in
ratio of 70:30. Other additions during the year are expected to be carmied out from internal resources, for which

normative debt to equity ratio is assumed. Accordingly, the means of finance for capilalization in FY 2021-22 is
shown in table below.

Table 20: Means of finance for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2o021-22 (INR Crore)

Particulars vl Fruity Cirml
SLDC Addition 2.50 165 .71
a :il:l}l_"m Addition 0.19 .19 0,06 - :
3 Total .60 1.78 0.76 0,15 -

3.3. Operation and Maintenance Expenses

The Regulation 100(2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 provides the components of O&kM expenses:

“The O&M expenses for the nth year and also for the year immediately preceding the Control Period, i.e. FY
2018-19, shall be approved based on the formula given below;-

O&Mn = REMn + EMPn + A&Gn
Where -

« (&Mn - Operation and Matntenance expense for the nth year;
» EMPn - Employee Costs for the nth year;
s« REMn - Repair and Maintenance Costs for the nth year:

¢  ALGn — Administrative and General Costs for the nth year;”

h i
Further, the Regulation 100(3) provides the methodology for computation nfnaﬂa “above components as

below:

'&/ {Anil Kumar)
e Director (Projects),

FTCUL, Debiradun
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The above components shall be computed in the manner specified below!
EMPn = (EMPn-1) x (14+Gn) x {1+CPlinflation)

R&Mn = K x (GFAn-1) x {1+ WPIinflation) and

A&Gn = (ARGn-1) x (1+WPTinflation) + Provision

Where -

o EMPn-1 - Employee Costs for the (n-1)th year;

o A&Gn-1 - Administrative and General Costs for the (n-1)th year;

s  Provision: Cost for initiatives or other one-time expenses as proposed by the SLDC and validated by the
Commiission.

o K'is a constant specified by the Commission in %. Value of K for each year of the eontrol period shall be
determined by the Commission in the MYT Tar{ff order based on SLDC's filing, benchmarking of repair
and maintenance expenses, approved repair and maintenance expenses vis-d-vis GFA approved by the
Commission in past and any other factor considered appropriate by the Commission;

o CPlinflation - is the average increase in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) for immediately preceding three
LTS ]

» WP inflation - 15 the average increase in the Wholesale Price Index (CPI) for immediately preceding
three years;

+  GFAn-1 - Gross Fixed Asset of the transmission licensee for the n-1th year;

e On is a Growth Factor for the nth year. Value of Gn shall be determined by the Commission in the MYT
tariff order for meeting the additional manpower requirement based on SLDC’ filings, benchmarking
and any other factor that the Commission feels appropriate:”

3.3.1. Employee Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the employee expenses for nth year of the Control Period are
calenlated as follows:

EMPn = [EMPn-1) x (1+Gn) x (1+CPlinflation)
The table below provides the Consumer Price Index for last three years and the average inflation growth,

Table 21: Consumer Price Index Inflation

I oF sl

e i boari

FY amid-1y merEe | ialE | igosh | igiie | s | pekgt | iFL40 | plLEE | L9040 | 13090 | 130060 | 130050 130.39
- - o —_ = =
FY 2yl wiin | aglde | 13e00 | ise | 13540 | aasan | koo | agnbo | owrso | aghod | 13640 | i30S0 L i psok
FY Sl 45 1rran | igrdo | aisn | 13980 | wnad | o0a0 | denTo | oMo | Lanan | 13060 | 10 | 0D TR 4%
: JBo ;
PN Mig0 | 1430 | Mag0 | Mes0 | w00 | wsho | upas | ubise | goge | 0T | MR | s HRT TN
Avernge 102N

Thus, it can be obeerved that average increase in inflation over past three years has been 3.92%.

The growth factor for FY 2020-21 has been calculated as 2.94% as discussed in section,2.3.1, and given in Table
s.Considering the methodology suggested by the Commission in UERC Tariff Regu@, 2018 for projecting

A (Anil Kumar)
/ Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Debiradun ;
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revised estimates for FY 2021-22, the Petitioner has escalated the ‘EMPn-1" considered as revised estimates of
employee expenses for FY 2020-21 with projected Growth Factor for FY 2021-22 and CPI Inflation for past
three years (3.92%) to arrive at revised estimates of emplovee expenses for FY 2001-22 as shown in the table
below.

Table 22; Employee expenses for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

- Aiﬁ}ruu:wl|u YT Orredier i, Rovised Estimates for 5%
Particular
Fels 27, 201y LT B e 5

1 EMPn-1 10.41 1.96
2 Growth Factor (Gn) 6.00% 2.94%
5 CPI Inflation (CPT) 4.34% 3.92%
Total Employee Expenses (EMPn-1 14:77 4.24

| Y| *asenyascen = ./

The Petitioner humbly requests the Hon'ble Commission to approve the proposed emplovee expenses for FY
2021-D23,

3.3.2. Repair and Maintenance Expenses and AMC Charges

The Petitioner prays the Commission to determine the REM expenses for FY 2021-22 by following the
methodology discussed in section 2.9.2., i.e. to exclude the agsets under Annual Maintenance Contracts (AMCg)

from the opening GFA for the purpose of projections of the R&M Expenses. The details of assets under AMC
along with GFA of the assets is provided in the table below:

Table 25: AMC details for FY 2o21-22 (INR)

Amonint of AMC in
ame af Wark) Details of Asset Y soeg-ze
Lusel :
{ Estimaated)

Oiriginnl Cost of the

AMC of telecom PLCC, PABX snd RTUs supplied under
1 SCADA/EMS Project by M/s GE T&D India Lid (formerly 46,953,045 Teddd 250
M /s Alstom) on single guotation basis,

AMC work of o5 nos. Bartery Charger and Battery Bank

- at various location 1,775,309 425,000

q AMC of PUNCOM make PLOC 6,214,538 528,000
AMC of OPGW installed under various ULDC projects of :

4 the Northern Region 1,01,01

AMC (with parts) of 08 pos. 2 Ton split AC installed at

5 UPS battery Room of SCADA und o2 nos. of 1.5 Ton Split 00,000 Bo,000
AC installed at Video Conferencing Room
AMC [with parts) of AC system in Control Room and

2 Server Room at SLDC Dehradun S -

. AMC of auxiliary power equipment installed under s
various projects in ULDC NR '

B Total 60,441,081.68 10,469,162.00

Accordingly, the value of assets under AMC works out to be Rs. 6,04 Crore. The cost of AMC for FY 2021-22 is
estimated to be Bs. 1.05 Crore as shown in the table above. The annual maintenance contracts for FY 2o21-22
are heing providerd as Annexuire-IT1 along with this Petitinn, "

A (Anil Kumar)
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As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the Administrative and General expenses for nth vear of the
Control Period are caleulated as follows:

R&Mn = K x (GFAn-1) x (1:+WPlinflation)
The table below provides the Wholesale Price Index (WPI) for previous vears:
Table 24: Wholesale Price Index Inflation

Farticular Y =oad-17 IY 2on7-17 FY 20iR-19 Y 2oty 2o Average

WPI 111.6 ii4.9 114.8 1218

— . 2.96%
| Inflation growth ' 2.92% 4.29% L67% L

As evident from the above table, the average WPI inflation for last three years (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) was
2.96%.

The valoe of K Factor has been considered as 8.17% as approved by the Commission in the MYT Order dated
February 27, 2019 for control period FY 2019-20 to FY 2021-22.

Accordingly, to determine the R&M expenses for FY 2021-22, the assets under Annual Maintenance Contracts
(AMCe) have been excluded from the GFA for the purpose of projections of the R&M Expenses. Accordingly, to
calculate ‘GFAn-1', the value of GFA under AMC for FY 2020-21 has been subtracted from the opening GFA of
FY 2021-20, The Petitioner has escalated the resultant GFA with the k-factor as approved by the Hon'ble
Commission in MYT Order and last three vears WFPI inflation growth rate (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) to
determine the R&M expenses as shown in the table below:

Table 25: Revised estimates of REM Expinzes for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

1 k-factor : Baz% | _ Bark |
2 GFAn-1 - 1611 i 28.47
q WP Inflation (WPI) 0.33% l__ 2.56% |
1 4 R&M Expenses (GFAn-1 *k* (14+WPL)) L32 2.39
5 Annual Maintenance Contracts - 05
f Total RAM Expenses 1.32 .44
The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the proposed R&M expenses for FY 2021-22 for
SLDC and SCADA and prays the Commission to deviate from the set methodology for delermination of R&EM

expenses given the importance of the SLDC in the system and requirement to keep the system up and running
at all time by maintaining it through various AMCs.

3.3.3. Administration and General (A&G) Expenses

As provided in the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018, the administrative and general expenses for nth vear of the
Control Period are calculated as follows:

ABGn = (A%Gn-1) x (1+WPlinflation) + Provision
The table below provides the Wholesale Price Index (WPI) for previous years:
Table 26: Wholesale Price Index Inflation

Particular 'Y disif-i= Yy 2ot FY 2aiRk-11 FY -1
WFI 1L 6 114.9 19.8 1218
. = | 2.96%
Inflation grywil | 2. 9u% 4.‘:9%[ N . Uﬁ?ﬁl
9o
4 }j, (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
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As evident from the above table, the average WPT inflation for last three years (FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20) was
a,g6%.

‘ARGn-1" has been considered as the revised estimate of ARG expenses for FY 2020-21, Accordingly, the revised
Af( expenses for FY 2021-22 is shown in the table below:

Table 27: ARG expenses for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22(INR Crore)

Approvid in MY'T rder Resised Fstimates Goe 1Y
Porficular

dt. Feh 27, 2019 Lne1-au

1 | ARG Expenses 0.94 0.72

e —

The Petitioner humbly requests the Commission to approve the proposed AkG expenses for FY 2021-02 for
SLDC and SCADA.

3.3.4. Total O&M Expenses

Considering the submissions of the Petitioner in the preceding sections, the proposed O&M expenses for FY
ooxzo-21 are shown in the table below.

Table 28: Tatal O&M Expenses for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

. Approved in MY T Order Hoevised Fstimates for FY
Particular
di. Feb 47, 2019 Fipra § -span
1 Employes Expenses 1477 add
2 RE&EM Expenses L42 44
3 ARG Expensas | 0.94 =
i ] Total | 17.03 .40

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the O&M Expenses for FY 2021-22,

3.4. Interest and Finance Charges

'The opening balance for loans for FY 2021-22 has been considered as the closing balance of loans for FY 2o020-
21. The loan addition has been considered as provided in means of finance in section 3.2, of the Petition. As per
the UERC MYT Regulations 2018, the loan repayment has been considered equal to the depreciation for FY
2020-21, The interest cost for FY 2021-22 has been computed considering the effective rate of interest of
10.94% for FY 2019-20 as submitted in Form 10.2 along with the Petition The proposed Interest and Finance
charges for FY 2021-22 are as tabulated below:

Table 29:; Interest and Finanee Charges for SLDC and SCADA for FY 20z21-22(INR Crore)

: tpproved in MY T Order Hevised Estiimates for 1%
Puarticular

dt. Fel 22, 2010 L ) 8

1 Net Normative Loan - Opening 0.13 1166 |
@ Increase or Decrease during the year a5.83 L78 .
Less: Repayment fi{mmatiw Loan during the il
3 Repayment o . 2.80 251
YERP
a Net Normative Laan - (Jasing 3246 9.93
5 Average Normative Loan 16.14 10.80
Welghted Average Rate of Interest on Actual -
] I i [ Rasis 1L.75% 10,04%
- Interest on Normative Losan LG m/‘ Li8 |
L]
A {Anil Kumar)
- b g Director (Projects),
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The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the Interest and Finanee charges for FY 2021-22.

3.5. Return on Equity

The computation of Return on Equity (RoE) has been underiaken as per the stipulations of UERC MYT
Regulations, 2018, A return on equity of 15.50% has been considered as per the provisions of the Regulation
a6{2) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2014.

"Return on equity shall be computed on at the base rate of 155% for thermal generating stations,
tronsmission iicensee, SLOC”

‘The opening equity for FY 2021-22 has been considered as equal to the closing equity for FY 2020-21. The
equity addition has been considered as provided in means of finance in section 3.2 of the Petition. The table
below shows the computation of Return on Equity for FY 2021-22,

Table 3o: Return on Equity for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2o21-22 (INR Core)

Approved in MYT Order Revised Estimsites for 15

Partieular

di. Feh o=, 2 Ty e

1 Equity at the beginning of the year 477 10,040
— ] ﬁ-;:l-l:tit‘.-un in Equity 7.33 0.76
4 Closing Equity 110 | 10,77
5 .ﬂvumga_ﬁq-l.-tiw during the year - 7.44 10.38
o Rate of Retarn on F.quitj.*—‘ 15.50% 15.50%
B Return on Equity | .58 | 1.6

The Petiioner requests the Commaission to approve the revised estimate of the Returm on Equity for FY 2021
2

3.6. Depreciation

The asset wise depreciation has been computed based on the depreciation rates prescribed in the UERC MYT
Regulations 2018,

The opening GFA eligible for depreciation for FY 2021-22 has been considered as closing GFA eligible for
depreciation for FY 2020-21. The closing GFA eligible for depreciation has been caleulated by adding
capitalization net of addition through consumer contribution, grants, subsidies and LDCD fund to the opening

GFA eligible for depreciation for the year.The depreciation expense has been calenlated on average GFA during
the vear.

The proposed depreciation expense for FY 2021-22 s given in the table below:

Talle 31: Depreciation expense for SLDC and SCADA for FY apzi-22 (INR Crore)

Vdditio Deletio  Addition

eprecia

. Tl ii thiuugh AT ,

Chpee e ; . lowin Pepres
GFA during during [AMCTR A 0

%) ; thie the funed {Gira ™ GEA

VR Yeur ni

IFaticlne ol SAssel Loy Hnle :
Ll v

Lands & Rights 0.o0%N = * 5 i - ‘ 3 2
Buildings and structires , N . )
/ civil works A-34% 039 ) ) - 0a 0.33 0.01
Plant& Murh;nm 528% | . . . @; i . | =i
,& (Anil Kumar)
e~ r"f Director (Projects),
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1 h‘|1 Pt n

Slditio

eletin

Addition
thiroieh

Lvern

Particular of Asset tion Rate ”I:?{:I.::r"r' during during LI pe “:?::::Ii
(%) thie the fund/ Gra GUA ;
YT WER nl

Cables & network 5.28% _ ,02 6% - - 005 0.03 0.0

{‘.amrnumrraﬁnn 6.33% sk % | 1504 1964 B

i"l]l]lPl'l'lETIt & | |

Adreonditioning plani 5 28% 0,001 - - - 0,01 0,01 - 0,00

Furﬁm& Fixtures 6.33% 0.33 ' 0.06 039 | 036 0.02 |

Office aquipment’a b33N 050 .04 0.34 ! n.,]n. .02 |
[ Vehicles 9.5::;@" _ > = ; =1

SCADA and IT system 15.00% 13.97 2,55 - 0.15 18.77 14.57 219 |

(rther equipment 5.28% n.03 n.uT - 004 0.04 0.00 |

Total 34.33 2.&5; . 015 | 36,87 | 3560 3.51 |

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the projected depreciation expensesfor the FY so21-22,

3.7. Interest on Working Capital

The Petitioner has considered working capital base as per Regulation 43(1)(b) of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018
as below:

“In case of hydro power generating stations and transmission system and SLDC, the working capital shall
cover;

(1) Operation and maintenance expenses for one month;
(i) Maintenance spares @ 15% of operation and maintenance expenses; cnd
(111} Receivables equivalent to two months of the annual fived charges.”

Further, the interest rate on normative working capital loans has been considered in accordance with the
Regulation 33 of the UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 - “Rate of interest on working capital shall be on
normative basis and shall be equal to the State Bank Advance Rate (SBAR) of State Bank of India as on the
date on which the application for determination of tariff is made”.

Arcordingly, the rate of interest has considered as the State Bank of India Benchmark Prime Lending Rate as on
September 10, 2020, The screenshot of SBI website is being submitted as Annexure-1V for reference of the
Commission in this regard. The table below depicts Interest on Working Capital for FY 2021-22

Tabie 32: Interest on Working Capitel for SLDC and SCADA for FY 2021-22 (INR Crore)

Lpproved in MY'I

Order dt: Feh 2+ Revised Estimates

Particular

for FY 2oy -

L N

i 0 & M expenses - 1 month 1.42 0.70
2 Spares {15% of O&M Expenses) 2.55 L26
9 Reecivables - 2 months i 4.07 54
4 Tolal Working Capital B.o4 4.50 |
5 | Normative lnterest Rate (%) |

@/ : 13.75% 12.15% |

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Debradun
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‘L;:lpl'-:l'.rr.] inn M%'1
Paiticulare Drder di, Fel us,

S0y

6 Normative Interest on Working Capital _ 1.1 0.55

Revised Extimates

for FY' 2o -

The Petitioner requests the Commission 1o approve the proposed Interest on Working Capital for the FY 2o021-
22,

3.8. Non-Tariff Income and the LDCD fund

The Regulation 98 of UERC MYT Regulations, 2018 specifies as under:

(1) The SLDC shall create and maintain a separate fund called Tood Despatch Centre Development Fund'
(“LDCD Fund”),

e ——— L

(2} All the other income of SLDC like short term open access charges, registration charges, scheduling and
operating charges, ete. shall be deposited into LDCD Fund,

(3) The SLDC shall be entitled to utilise the money available m the LDCD Fund for creation of new assets,
meeting stipulated equity portion in asset creafion, margin money for raising loan from the financial
institutions and funding of R&D profects,

{4) The LDCD Fund shall not be utilized for revenue expenditure except to meet the short fall, if any, in the
annual charges allowed by the Commission or to meet the confingency expenses which were not foreseen at
the fime of making the application for fees and charges and are considered necessary for the efficient power
system operation. However, such drawls from the said fund shall be recouped from the expenditure allowed
by the Commission under the respective heads at the time of truing up.

(5) Any asset created by the SLDC out of the money deposited into the LDCD Fund shall not be entitled for

refurn on equity, interest on loan and depreciation on same principles as in case of grant. SLDC shall submit
details of such assets in the CAPEX plan,

(&) SLDC shall submit the amount accumulated in LDC development fund along with the break-up of sources
Sfrom where the fund is received. The Commission shall review the LDC development fimd every year and
tssue directions to SLDC for effective utilization of the funds, if required.”

In compliance with the above Regulation, the LDCD fund was created in FY 2016-17 and income from open
access charges which includes NOC issuance charges and Registration fee is being deposited to the fund. The
income from said sources for each year of the Control Perlod, estimated based on income received in FY 2021-

22, shall be deposited to the LDCD fund. Aceordingly, the opening and closing balance of LDCD fundfor FY
2020-21 and FY 2021-22is shown in the table below.

Table 33: Projected balance in LDCD fund for FY 2020-21and FY goz21-22 (INR Crore)

Particulars FY -t Y onikgy-my
Opening LDCD Fund
Add: |
B Additions in LDCD Fund during the
veir on aecount of:
{i) Short Term Open Access 1.25 LO5 0. 646
(i) | Ragistration Fees _ 0.80 0.7 0.23
C | Total LDCD Fund . 85| 939
D less: | A |
{i) Utilisation for Capital Expenses 0.14 W 0.04 = Bl 0.15 |
{Anil Kumar)
S ’E’ Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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Particuolars Y =20ag-20 FY oid=-ati

(i1} ] Utilisation for Revenue Expenses

B

The Petitioner would also like to state that income from open access, which includes NOC ssuance charges and
Registration fee are the only sourees of its nop-Tariff Income,

3.9. ARR for FY 2021-22

As per the parameters discossed above, the sggregate revenue requirement for FY 2021-22 is summarized in the
table below.

Net LDCD Fund as on 318t March of

the Year T

8.49

9-24

Tabie 34: Proposed ARR for FY 2021-22 (INR Crorve)

Ypproved in MYTI Hevised Fstimates for
Partbeular L] Habis T

Oheder i, Feh 2=, 200 FY sizy-oo

1 | D&M Expenses
1| Employesexpenses 1477 | 424
Ls RE&M expenses 132 I HEL
13 ARG expenses N 0,04 | 0.72
2 Total O&M expenses 17.03% I L T
| Interest on Loan I T4 L1B
q Return on Equity 0.58 1.6
5 Depreciation 3.80 3-51
6 Interest on Wuririn;Tleirﬂ LA 0.55
i Total ARR 2 24.42 15.24
B Less: Noo-turiff Income | - -
e Net ARR | | 24.42 | 15.24

The Petitioner requests the Commission to approve the ARR for FY 2021-22, @

S YV
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4. Compliance to Directives of the
Hon’ble Commission

The SLDC division is devoted towards the development of the power sector of the state and as such is
committed to complying with the directives given by the Hon'ble Commission in its Tariff Orders. The following
table provides a list of the directives and complinnee measures taken against the same:

Table 35: Compliance 1o Directives

Inrective

Iusunge
Number

Lhrective

Complinnee by the Petitioner

$1.7

Project  Cosl &
Transfer of assels
from PTCUL to
SLDC

The Commission directs SEDC
that the provisions of the UERL
Tariff Regulations, 2615 has to be
complied strictly by SLDC
reparding maintenance of s
expenses related to operation gf
SLDC, The Commission also
directs SLDC o fife the Petition
seeking fruing up of FY 2018-19
along with the APR of FY 2019-20
m accordonce with the MYT
Regulations, 2015,

Fresh Directive: The
Commission ohve ogain directs
SLDC that the provisions of the
UERC Toriff Reguilations, 2018
has to be complied strictly by
SLDC regarding matntenance of
its expenses related fo operation
af SLDC. The Commission afso
directs the SLDC to file the
Petition seeking truing up of FY
2019-20 along with the APR of FY
2020-21 in accordance with the
MYT Regulations, 2018,

It is humbly submutted to the Hon'ble
Commission that the compliance report on
ring fencing of SLDC us per the directive
issued in Tariff Order dated 18.04.2020 was
hombly submittedd hefore the Hon'hle
Commission vide Letter No,
1294/ ir.{ Projects)/PTCUL/ UERC dated
26.07.2000 for kind consideration.

LDC  Development
Fiamd

The Petitioner (8 directed (o
ensure tmely subomissdion af the
completed cost along with the
seieduled COD, actua! COD and
actual IDC  incurred on  the
profects developed through LDC
Development fund within 30 days
of O0D of the project /works,

Fresh Directive: The Petitioner
is direcied to ensure Hmely
submmizsion of the completed cost
along with the schedhifed COD,
actual COD and achial IDC
mcurred on the  profects
developed Lhraugh LIV
Development fund within 30 days
af COD of the praject fworks.

It is bumbly submitted to the Hon'ble
Commission that the information of the
projects completed through the LDCD (unds
will be humhly submitted within the time
frame & prescribed by the Hon'hle

Cammissinn, W

%
'gﬂ'"

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
FTCUL, Dehradun




rective

lsse I hrective l'||1|||1|:';1r|1.'|,' bw ithe Petitioner

“umber

As adequate funds are available
in the LDCD fund, in exercse af
powers  conferred under
Regulation 98(6) of the UERC
Terilf Regulations, 2018, the
Commission directs SLIC o
[finamee the infrostructural works
also from LDCD fund and not
from internal resources as
proposed in s Petition.

It is humbly submitted to the Hon'ble
Financing ol | Fresh Directive: The Petitioner | Commission that the divectives of the
Infrastructure works | is directed to submit the details of | Hon'ble Commission shall be adhered by
the works financed from LDCD | SLDC.

| and from Internal Resources
separalely for the FY 201920
within 3 months of [ssuamce of
this Order. The Petitioner i also
directed to submil the same
details for FY gogo-21 at the hme
of filing of Petition seeking truing
up of FY 2010-20 along with the
APR of FY gogo-21 in aocordance
with the MYT Ragulations, 2018,

3.4

The Commission directs the

| Petitioner to0 ewcute AMC | It 5 bombly submitted to the Hon'ble
conitracts only gffer following | Commission that the comipliance to the

| 3.2 AMC Contracts proper tendering procedures amd | direetives of the Hon'ble Commission is

keep the cost of AMC (o the bare | being adhered 1o and AMC s done only for

minimr i accordance with the proprietary works af SCADA.

TIOTTILS.

(Ani Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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5. Prayer

14

6.

Admit the Tariff Petition for Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue
Requirement for FY 2021-20.

Condone the delay in filling of petition for FY 2021-22.

. Grant an expeditious hearing of the Petition.
4. Approve Annual Performance Review for FY 2020-21 and Revised Aggregate Revenue Requirement for FY

2021-22,

. Grant exemption to Petitioner from filing of true-up for FY 2019-20 separately for SLDC and allow the same

to be filed as part of true-up for FY 2019-20 for FTCUL.

Permit recovery of expenses understated/ not considered in this Petition subsequent to the submission of
this Petition.

Condone any inadvertent omissions / errors | short comings and permit the applicant to add/change
/modify | alter this Petition and make further submissions as may be required at later stages,

Pass such orders as Hon'ble Commission may deem fit and proper and necessary in the facts and
eircumstances of the case, to grant relief to the Petitioner.

, B

o /
{Ar'l Kamar)

Director ( Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

- 32-



‘ Tariff
Formats




INDEX OF FORMATS

S.No.| Form No. Particulars
1 2 3
1 |Form:F-1  |Summary of Aggregate Revenue Requirement
2 |Form: F-2 Capital Contribution, Grants, Subsidies
3 |Form:F-3 |Operation and Maintenance Expenses
4 |Form: F-3.1 |Employee Expenses
5 |Form: F-32 |Administration and General Expenses
6 |Form:F-33 [Repair & Maintenance Expenses
7 [(Form:F- 4.1 |Gross Fixed Asset
B8 |Form:F- 42 |Asset-wise Depreciation
9 |Form: F-5 Return on Equity
10 [Form: F- 6.1 |Statement of Capital Expenditure
11 |Form: F-6.1A [Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress
12 |Form: F-6.1B |Break-up of Construction/Supply/Service Packages
13 [Form:F- 6.2 |Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress
14 |Form:F-63 |Element wise Break-up of Project/ Asset/Element Cost
15 |Form:F-6.4 [Statement of Additional Capitalisation after COD
16 |Form: P65 |Financing of Additional Capitalisation
17 |Form: F-6.6 |Incidental Expenditure during Construction
18 |Form: F-6.7 [Statement of De-capitalisation
19 [Form:F-7 [Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress
20 |Form:F-8 Details of Capital Cost and Financing Structure
21 |Form:F-9 |Details of Financial Packages
22 |Form: F - 10.1 [Statement of Outstanding Loans
2% |Form: F - 102 |Calculation of Weighted Average Interest Rate of Interest on Actual Loans
24 [Form: F-10.3 |Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan
25 |Form:F-11 |Working Capital Requirement
26 |Form: F-12 |LDCD Fund
27 |Form: F-13 |Investment Plan for Next 3 Years
(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
FI'CUL, Dehradun
¥ v
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Form: B2
Capiial Contribution, Grants, Subsidies
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Form: F-3.3
5 Repair & Maintenance Expenses
| Current Year (D030-27)
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SLDC

Form: F- 4.1
Gross Fixed Asset
Previous Year (FY 2019-204 Actualf Auditnd
(Figune in R Crom
Lerass Fived assels
Kate of Al ithe Additions
- oo | sgminyl | v | Ao e
the yuar VERT
1 2 3 4 3 & 7
1 |Lands & Rights 0.0 0.00| | 0.00}
2 |Bulldings and structures | civil works .04 0.00] 03
3 |Plant & Machinery 080, 0,00{ 10| ﬁ:l
4 [Cables & notwork 0.0 0.00)] 0000 0.0z
5 |Communication equipments [ 20,08 o] 2008
B | Airconditioning plani 0.00) 0.0 0.0 W]
7 |Purniture & Fixiures 0.28) | .00 [EE
8 |Offace equipments 1h30] 0.00| [ .30
9 |Vehicles i1.00] .00 a.00| 00|
10 [SCADA and IT system 13.21 .16 .00 13.37]
11 [Ouhier squipaiment B2 i 100 003
Total 14.15 2030 0,00 .85
Current Year (FY 20020-21) Actual) Estimaled
Gras fived assets
5 Mo, Particnlas Kaze of Al e Aduitions Adptrnent & | A0 ind
depreciation l:ts;ﬁnl duTEIIh: deductions | of the year
1 2 3 4 5 & T
1 |Lands & Rights 000 [ .00 0.00)
2 ‘HanE and structures / civil works o] 00| .00 0.33]
3 [Pt & Machinery (0, ae| 0.00 o 0
4 [Cables & network .02 a.00| 0.00 0.0
5 [Communication eguipments .08 a.00| .00 X).08
& |Amconditioning plant am 000 .00 0.01
7 |Furniture & Fistures 032 0.6} 2.00 0.38
8  |Office equipments .30 0.0 0.00 0.3}
9 [Velucley aoo| 0.0 0,00 .00
10 {SCADA and IT systern 1137} 00| L0 13.37]
11 [Other squipmmnt 0.0 000 0,00 i a3
Total 345 00610 .K) .51
Ensuing Year (FY 2021-22)
Cornes fxed assets
5. No. Particular s e Addiions 1 & At toe o
1 depreciation | beginningol | during the drwmm' of the year
the year year
1 2 3 [ 5 3 7
1 |Lands & Rights ioo| Rl 000
2 |Buildings and stroctures / civil worcks 033 .00 a.00 ﬂﬁi
3 |Plant & Machinery 0.00] 0.00{ 0.00] .00
4 |Cables & metwork 0.02| 0.09] w06 {.08)
5 |Commwmication equipments 2008 [] w00 20.08|
6 |Awconditioning plani 0.1 .00} a0f (1T
7 |Fumituee & Finlures il 1.0% .00 [XT
8 |Office oquipments .30 0.04 LN i
3 [Velicles 0.00 0.00) 0,00, 0.
10 |SCADA and IT system 1337 283 0.00| 15,
11 |Other equipmmien: 0,03 0.0 0,00y o4}
12 |Other equipmement
Total M5 259 0.0 7
e Y - &~

(Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
PFTCUL, Dehradun .
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SLDC

Form: -5
Return on Equity
- = i Migures dn By i)
Mroviows Year (FY EI'-I.IJ.I! Wear (FY
Crerrend ¥ 2030 21§
5 N ftem 201990 i am21-335
{Actuals / Andiiel) | Apr-Sop (Acnual) | Oe-Rar [Eefimated) | Total {Aprif - Sarch) Frojecied
1 |Eguity at the beginning of dw yoar A5 10 00 - 10000 1100
2 [Capltal Expanalibure 21 1 - g | 25
¥ |Equity portion of capital rependibuie aiif - na i % ]
4 |Equity ai the end of the year T ey 1) ey
_ {Beturn Com putation
Rt o ity o Averaps Ralanoe of
5 |E it i i 1.0 L55 .o 1.5 181

Rol calonlabesd on Awerage: Iﬂlulrr Toon warh FY
Capital Expendibure prt of LIS furad el gramt

4
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1

{ Al Kumary
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PFTUU L, Diolurmiam
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Form:; F-8.1A

Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress .

{5} Opaning batence of CWIP & par hooks
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i
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SLDC

Forny: F- 6.2

Statement of Capital Works-in-Progress

[Figured in Fu Cron)

Prewimus Year (1% Unmming Year {FY 2-
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SLDC
Form: F-6.3
|Element wise Break-up of Project/AssotElement Cost
- Fgures in A Crive)
Cast m Ra, Lakh —
s1, Mo As por Origmal Estimates (3} Actusl Caphtal Expenditire Liabilstieas Ressons | o mirie
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SLDC

|Form: F-6.4
Statemnent of Additional Capitalisation after COD I N
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SLDC

Form: F-B.5

Financing of Additional Capitalisation

— Y .

! ey s iy Lo}
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SLDC
|Form: F-8.7
Statement of Decapitalisation
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SLDC

Form: F-7

Draw Down Schedule for Caleulation of IDC & Financing
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5LDC
Forme: F- 8B

Details of Capital Cost and Financing Structure
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SLINC

Form -9
Dhetails of Finaneial Packages
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SLDC

Form: F - 10.2
Calculation of Weighted Average Interest Rate of Interest on Actual

(Figures in Bs Crore
£.Ne. Pacticulsns Previoms Year |Current Year (n) Ensuing Year [n+1)
in-1] Projected
Lon 1 (REC, New Delhi)
|Gross Loan - Dpening 759,05 000,00
|Commulative payments of Loan upto
SRR BEO 1A, 10600 =
Met Loan = Dpening 73, 30,9000 -
Add: Drawl(s) during the year = .
Leas: Repeyment(s) of Loan during 75,90.900.00
the v
Met Loarn - = -
Average Net Loan 17,05 450.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on Anmual
Busks 10.75%
Interest on Loan 3,51 244.00
Loan 2 (REC, New Delhi)
Cross Loan - Upening 138.64,000.00 .
Cummztlative payments of Loan upto
Previous Year 124.77,600.00
Net Loan - Opening 13.86,400.00 -
Ak Drawlis) during the vear - =
Less: Repayment(s) of Loan during
PO 13.86,400,00
Mt Loan - Closing 2 =
Average Net Loan 6,93,.200.00
Rate of Interest on Loan on 4 nmal
Beals I-Il o
interest on Loan 7145600
Loan 3 {REC New Delhi)
Gross Loan - Oponing 329, 98,000.00
Cummulative paymenis of Loan upto |
Pising Yeas o478, 38, 200,00 .
Met Loan - Opeming 52,99 30000 F
Add: Drawlis} duning the year .
]_“:u: Repaymeni(s) of Loan during 52.99.800.00 ]
yvar
Met Loan - Closing - :
Average Net Loan 26,49,900,00 -
Rate of Inlerest on Loan on Annial 11.25%
Masis ==
Interest on Loan 408 185.00 -
Total Loan
Gross Losn - Opening 1427,71,000,00
Lummulstive payments of Loan aplo
Piaviaiia Vi F254, 93, 50000
Net Loan - ] 142.77.100.00 .
Add: Drawl{s) dl:l:l.rlilfm ¥ET = E
Lews: Repaymend(s) of Loan during 14277.100.00
the vear ;
Ml Lisaii - Clowing -
Avernge Net Loan 713455000
Rivte of Lavterest on Loanoon Armnal
Basis 1075%
[Interest on Loan R0 860,00
Weighted Average Rate of Interes|
T
|un Loans

* L s ol Fureign Loany, the caleulation in Indisn Kupee is (o be fumished. However, the
caleulation In Original currency is also to be fumished separately in the same format
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SLDC
Form: F =103

Calculation of Interest on Normative Loan

[Frypares un Ra Crore|
Uemislig ¥
Partheuil Frevinms Curranl bk} .
Wity -] Woewir [
Prujevied
L Giroes Moomattes Liwn - Chpeinge
Clummubstive paysieris of Mommatbos Loat e
1'pey bomii Tk
et Mormative Loan - 407 11 i
hummﬁﬂigiﬂng 1 1.
L ol P rmantivi Lisssn dhairimeg s : 35
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SLINC
Form: F-11

Working Capital Requirement

[Figuras in fts Croce)
Provinms Yoar (FY Cosnat oo Evsailing Yoour
lan 2020y bkl g (FY R1-27)
o FPanicislars
AprBep| Oci-Mar  [Total (Sgedl -
lACIais Ausiac) iActusl) (Estmated)|  March) Progoetsd
1 [ i ) |Emd-l i 1 iy a7k} 1,7
3 Muinbemare Spore (1% of opesation g2ed 1394 1
JECHEST S it i iy —
¥ [Hewrivabls [Twe mmomthe sl SLDC Charging 2.y FET
| |
1 [Todn] Working casiisl [ [
% |inssrest Ratwe | Stwte Hank Addvacos Raw (SHAR)) 12188 1213%
|
& | tniere on Woskirg capital 05338 0547
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SLIDC

Form: F-13

Invesiment Plan for Mext 2 Years

in Bs Clree
5. M. Mt ot Sclatie f Dhescriinn of investmeni h:lhl'ﬁ.lldl}ill-‘ sy Vaar e}
I A L
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[@ 301, Kale Ram Chamber,

3, East Gura Angad Nugur, Delhi-92

Tel : 011-22445183
BRAN & ASSOCIATES E-mail : brijesh.ksushik@cabran.in
CHARTERED ACODUNTANTS Webslie : www.cabran,in

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Power Transmission Corporation
of Uttarakhand Limited ("the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Cash Flows and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then

ended, incdluding a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, except for the incomplete disclosure of the information referred to In the Basis for
Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view In conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amanded, ("Ind AS"), and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and its profit (including other

comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The Title Deeds of Land were not produced for our verification and therefore we were
unable to comment on the ownership status thereof

2. Inclusion of Non-moving and Obsolete stocks in the value of inventory resulting in
over statements of current assets and profit for the period. Amoun! unascertainable,

3. Non-reconciliation of the amounts receivable from suppliers/ cortractors/ employeas/
other parties and amounts due to suppliers/ contractors/ employees/ other parties
incorporated in the books of the company as on 01.06.2004. The effect thereof an
the financial statemeants is unascertainable

4. In the absence of avallability of relevant records with respect 1o property, plant and
equipment pertaining to individua! assets, asset wise bifurcation and charging of
depreciation on propery, plant and equipment of existing projects as on 1* April,

2016 I not in the manner, as prescribed by UERC Regulation 2015, the impact of
same could not be ascertained,

5. The Company has not spent amount of Rs.255.33 Lakh under the head Corporate
Social Responsiblity as defined under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013

(Refer Note 22), b Agg
@/ (Anil Kumary [
Director 115 ojecis
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6. The company has made changes in the amounts recognised as Grant and Loans
under ADB financing in the Balance sheet as at 31" March 2020 by recognising the
entire amounts received from the Ulirakhand State Government as Loan and
correspondingly incorporated same changes for the previous financlal years, (Refer

Note No. 14-Borrowing Non Current Liabilities and Note Mo. 18-Other Mon Curremt
Liabilities).

The company has also reversed the interest on the ADB Loan component recognized
in the books of accounts during the previous financial years amounting to Rs. 658 93
Lakh including Rs.260 93 capitalised over a period of years. The company has ngl
provided the interest on the aforesaid entire ADE Loan since the date of
disbursement as GOU has affirmed vide their latter dated 20,11.2020 thst the said
funds are 100% loan @ NIL rate of interast. Further no repayment was made fill date

as the terms and conditions are not yet stipulated by the GOU to the Company
(Refer Note  No. 2, 20, 25 and 29)

7. Correction of error discussed in item no.6 above. which crept in the preparation of the
Financial Statements of the previous years, in the Balance Sheet as at 31" March,
2020 and corresponding previous year as at 31™ March, 2019 s = deparlure from
the principle laid down Ind AS B notified under *the Act”

We conducted our audit of the financial statsments in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act ("SA’s} except as stated above. Our
respongibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibility
for the Audit of the Financial Statemants’ section of our report,

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the sthical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under, and we have fuifiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics We believe that the audit

evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit
apinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to Note 48 of the financial statements in which the Company describes

the uncertainties arising from the COVID 18 pandemic. Our report is not modified in respect
of this matler.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2020 These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements

as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do nol provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are nol applicable to the
Company as it is an unlisted company.

Fgg =




Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does nat include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion therean.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this cther information, we are required lo report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Govemnance for the
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Diractors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income.

cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the and other
accounting principies generally accepted In India,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates thal are reascnable and
prudent. and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Intemmal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presantation of the financial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud
OF @rrof.

in prepaning the financial statements, the Board of Directors js responsibie for assassing the
Company's abifity to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of

Directors either intends o liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Direclors are alsc responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
'5 PFTCUL, Dehradun
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objeclives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statemenis
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issye
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, bul is nol a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detecl a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonabily

be expected to influence the sconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of thesea
financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due 1o fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

* Dbtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act.
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has

adequate intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Cenclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related lo evenls or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw altention in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures In the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our ooinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtsined up to the date of our auditor's

repcrl. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company fo cease to
continue as a going concem.

* Evasluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financlal statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statemants that, individually or
In aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisians of a reasonably knowledgeable
user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of

our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we |dentify during our audit, £

s
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we datarmine those
matiers that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
penod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
exiremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in

our report becausa the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected o
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2018 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in

the "Annexure 1° a statement on the matters specified In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, lo
the extent applicable.

2. As required by the direction issued by the Office of the Comptroller & Auditors General of

India under Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in the Annexure-|l, a statement on the matters
specified in the directions.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) Except the mattar described in Basis for Qualified Opinion, we have sought and
obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

bellef were necessary for the purposes of our audit except as stated in Basis for
Qualified Opinion;

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books:

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Incoma, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statemenl of Changes in Equity dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account excepl for effects of
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinian;

(d) Except for effacts of the matter described in Basis for Qualified Opinion, In our opinion,
the aforesald financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended

(&) Interms of Notification No. G, S. R, 463(E) dated 05" June 2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affgirs, the provisions of Seclion 164(2) of the Act regarding
disqualification of directors are not applicable to the Company.

() With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to cur separate
Report in “Annexure HI" to this repart:

(g) In terms of Notification No G.S R. 483(E) dated 05" June, 2015 issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 197 read with schedule V of the Act
regarding managerial remuneration, are not applicable to the Company

@/ (Anil Kumar) =
Director (Projectaey
av PTCUL, Dehradumrsfess—s
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amendad. in our
opinlon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

. The Company has no pending tigation which would impact its financial position

except as disclosed under corlingent liabilities in its financial statements. Refer Note
43 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has long-term conlracts as at March 31, 2020 for which there were no

material foreseeable losses. The Company does not have long-term derivative
contracts as at March 31, 2020,

. There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the company during the year ended March 31,

2020,
For BRAN & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Fi {2l 415, = :
“Werrbership No.. 092573
UDIN; 2009257 3AAAABFB345
Place: Dehradun

Date: 03.12.2020

b

(Anil Kumar)
J&, Director (Projects),
- PTCUL, Detiradun
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ANNEXURE - N DENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to In paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report to the members of Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand
Limited of even date)

lil

()

{iliy

()

(v}

{wi)

(wii}

In respect of the Company's property, plnt and equipment:

(@)  The Company has not maintained proper and updated records showang full particulars.
meluding quantitative details and situation of praparty. plant and eguipment,

(b)  The Company has a program of verffication to cover all the tems of fixed assels in g
phased manner which, in our opinion, Is reasanable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets According (o the Information and expianations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(c)  The litie deeds of the Immovable properties are nol made availshie to us, therefore, we
are unabie o comment whether the same are In the name of the Company or not,

As explaingd to us, the inveniorios (excluding materals in transit and stock lying with third
paries) were physically verified during the yeat by the Mansgement, at reasonable

imervals,and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification between the
physical stock and the books of accounts.

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has
not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the Reglster malntained under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act™). Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3Gi), (iijal, (ii)(b). and
{iiiM{e) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

In aur opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of sechion 185 and 186 of the Act, lo the extent applicable, in

respact of grant of loans, making investments and providing guaraniees and socurities, gs
applicable.

According ta the information and explanations given to us. the Company has not accepted
Geposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2020 and
therefare, the provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by the Central Govermnment under
soction 148(1) of the Act. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the
Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audil) Rules, 2014, as amended
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Acl and are
of Ine opinion, prima facie, the prescribed records have been made and maintained by the
company. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the cost records with a view
i determine whether they are adequate or complete

According lo the Information and explanations given to us and according 1o the books and

recosds as produced and examined by us, in our apinion:;

(a)}  The Company has been generally regular during the year, in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, income Tax.
Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material siatutory dues, as
apphcable 1o it to the appropriate authonties.

{b) There were no undisputed amounts peyable in respect of Providen! Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess and othar
matenal siatutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable,

(Anil Kumar)
- Director (Projects),
Y- /‘ FTCUL, Dehrodun
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[€)  As al March 31, 2020, the dues on account of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax
Service Tax, Customs Duly, Excise Duty, Goods and Service Tax, Value Added Tax
and Cess matters that have not been deposited on account of dispules are as under

5 | Particulars |As at 31032020 [ As at 31.03.2014

No. | {Rs.inLakh) (Rs. In Lakh)
1 Income tax demand for AY 2008- | 0.81 D.B1
10
2 | TDS demand - 221 1844
3 Service Tax demand - 104,82

(vid} In our opinien and according to information and explanation given 1o us, during the year, the

(i)

\xl

{xii)

|

{xiv)

{av)

Company has not defaulled in the repayment of loans or borrowings lo financial institutions,
banks and government. The Company has not issued any debentures during the year,

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given fo us, during the year,
maney raised by way of the tenm loans have been applied by the Company for the purposes
far which they were raised. The Company has neither raised maneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer {including debt instruments) nor were such proceeds pending to be
applied, during the year,

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with generally accepted audiing practices in India and according to the
nformation and explanations gven to us, we have neither come across any Instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been

noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

In view of exemplion given in lenms of Notification No. G.S.R. 4636 cated 05* June, 2015
Issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the provisions of Section 187 read with schedule V
of the Act regarding managerial remunetation, are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinien and according to the information and explanaticns given fo us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applcable to it hence reporting under
clause 3(xll) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

If Qur opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us the Company is
in compiiance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where epplicable. The details of such
related party transactions have been disclosed n the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards

According o the information and explanations given o us, during the vear, the Company has
made preferential allotment of shares amounting lo Rs. 7600.00 Lakh (Previcus year
Rs.283.24 Lakh) in compliance with relevant rules under the Act Company has not made any

private placement of shares or fully or parlly paid convertible debentures during the vear
under review,

In our opinion and according to the information and £xplanations given o us, during the year
the Company has not entered intn any non-cash fransactions with its directars or persons

connected to its directors. Hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are nat apphcable fo the
Company.

(Anil Kumar)

Direcior (| Projects),
%/ FrCUL, Dehradun
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(xvi] In our opinion and accord
ng ta the information and explanatio Cﬂrlm
not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the H:mr:‘ﬂgawn&lﬂﬁitn 16834 s

Place; Dehradun
Date: 03.12.2020

{Anil Kumar)
Direcior (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun



ANNEXURE - Il TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

|As referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report en Other Legal and
Regulatary Requirements” of our report even dats)

Re: Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited

5.
No.
1

' Directions

==

 Report

| Whether the company has system in
| place 1o process all the accounting

| fransactions through IT system? If yes,
the Implications of processing of
accounting  transactions outside [T
systemn on the integrity of the accounis
slong wilh the financial implications, if
any, may be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiveriwrita off
of debls floansfinterest etc. made by a
lender fo the company due to the
campany's inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impacl may be stated,

specific schemes from centrall state

agences were preperly sccounted for/

i utilized as per its term and conditions?
i List the cases of deviation,

Whethe: funds recelvedireceivabie for |

As represented by the management, the
company 1 in the process of
computerisation of its operations, The
transmission monitoring system, pay
roll, personnel Information system and
fnancial accounting system of the

Comparty  has already  been
computensed and the invenlory
management system i85 under the

process. The users of the above module
have been allofled user i to ensure
propet secunty of the data.

Hased on our audi work, we report that |

there 5 no restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/ wrile off of
debis/ioans/ imerest etc. during the
fnancial year 2018-20.

Basad on our audd work, we report that
the  funds received/recevable for
specific schemes from centrall state

agencies were properly accounted for/ |

utilised as per its terms and conditions.

Sub-directions under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
Power Sector

5.
No,
1.

Directions

the Company is encroached, under
litigation, not pul fo use or declared

oipls, detailsmay beprovided. )
Where land acquisifion s involved in | Based on information provided to us, |

selting up new projfects, report whether
seftiement of dues done expeditiousiy
and in & transparent manner in all cases.
The cases of deviation may please be

| defailed.

*1

i Report

| Adequacy of steps to prevent As reporied by ihe Company, the idle
 encroachment of idle land owned by the | land owned by the Company is free from
| Company may examine, In case land of | encroachment and litigation.

land s acquired or procured through
' Government sgencies and the dues are
 selfled expedifiously in & transparent
| manner,

{Anil Kumar)
Directur | Projects),
PTCUL, Deliradun

ol -




Whether the Company has an effective
system for recovery of revenue as per
contractual terms and the ravenue is
properly accounted for in the books of
accounts N comphance with tha
applicable Accounting Standard?

| How much cost has been incurred on
anandoned projects and out of this how
much cost has been written off?

Transmission

5. Directions il

MNo. | |

% s the system of evacuation of power
commenzaurate with power avajlable for
ransmission with the generating
company? If not, loss, is any, claimed by
the generating companry may be

2 How much transmission loss in excess of
prescribed noms has been incurred
during the year and whether the same
been properly accounted for in the books
of accounts?

3, | Whether the assets constructed and
completed on behall of other agencies
end handed over o them has been
properly accounied for In the financial
statemnents L

Others

5. " Directions i

1 | Examine the syslem of effectve
utiiisation of Loans/Grant-in-Aid/Subsicy,
List the cases of diversion of funds.

2 Examine the cost benefit anaiysis of

major capital expenditure/expansion
including IRR and payback period.

10 5-

| revenue is acccurnted for in the books of

| financial year under audi.

i quality power supply.

accounts, we repon that, the wheeling
charged along with incentive bills are
raised to M/s UPCL on monthly basis ag |
per the aporoved tanfl order and the |

As observed during the audit _Ef“

accounts in  compliance with the
applicable Accounting Standrads
As informed and verfied by us, no
project have been abandoned during the

Based on infiormatin provided to us by
the management, transmission system
is commensurale wih powar received
from generalor for transmssion to
distributor. No claim for loss of power
was reported / observed during the year.
Transmission losses mme within  the
prescribed norms during the year.

As mformed and verified by us, no
construction has been made on bahalf
of other agencies

Report

Money raised by way of loans/ amount
received from  Grant-in-Aid'Subsidy
have been used for the purpose, they
were sanctionedfor.
The cost benefit analysis of major
capital expenditure is to strengthen the |
augrment fransmission network |
infrastructure for ensuring reliable and |

e
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It the audited entity has computerised its | As represented by the management, the
operations or pat of |f, assess and | company I8

report, how much of the dats in the
comgany is in electronic format, which of
the area such as accounting, sales,
persannel information, pay roll, Inventory,

company has evolved proper security
policy for data/ software/ hardware?

in the process af
computerisation of its operations. The

transmission moniloring system, pay

| roll, parsonne! Informabion sysiem and
| financial
elc. have been computerised and the

accounting system of the
Company has already besn
computerised and the inventory
management systerm s under the
process. The users of the above module
have been sllotled user id fo ensure

| proper security of the data.

Place: Dehradun
DCate: 03.12.2020

Membership No.; 082573
UDIN: 20002573AAAABFE345
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Annexure - Il To The Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Intermal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Soction
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal finencial controls over financial reporting of Power Transmission
Caorporation of Uttarakhand Limited ("the Company®) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with
our audt of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on thal date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial cantrols based on the Inlernal control over financial reporting criter’a established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Instifute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These respensibiiiies include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial cantrols that were operating effectvely for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, induding sdherence 1o company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and
completenass of the accounting records, and the fimely preparafion of mellable financial
infermation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our sudit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Cudance Note') issied by Ine Institute of Charlered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of infernal fnancial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audi to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequale inlernal financial controls over financial

reporting was established and mantained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over finencial reporfing and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financlal reporting Included obtaining an understanding
of internai financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thal a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Intermal control
based on the assessed rigk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,

including the assessment of the nsks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whather due to fraud or error.

Wi beleve that the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial confrols system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial conlrol over financial reporting i a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabiity of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial staternents for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, A company’s intemai financial control over financial reporting includes those poficies
ang pracedures that

e
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(1) Pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonab'e detail, sccurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the cormpany;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transaclions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparaion of financial statemenis In accordance with generally accapted accounting
principies, and that recelpls and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accondance with authorizations of management and diractors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorred

acquisition, use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial slatements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Cantrols over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibiity of collusion or improper management override of controis, meterial
misstatemneants due 1o emor or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any
evalustion of the Internal finandal controls ovear financial reporting 1o future percds are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become Inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinton, to the best of our knowledge and according 1o the explanations given to us the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequaie internal financial controls system owvar
financial reporting and such intermal financial cantrols over financial reporting were operating
effeclively as at March 31, 2020, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intermal conirol staled in
tne Gusdance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india

For BRAN & Associates
Chartered Accountanis

sieEhip No: 092573
UDIN: 20062573AAAABFEI45

Place: Dehradun
Date: 03.12.2020

(Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2004GOI0286T7S
VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2020

[Armount n R Lekhs
Particulars Mote As ot 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
ASSETS
i Non Curreni Assots -
3 . Plart and Equipment 2 1,32,260 87 1,20,001 58
{b) Capitsl Work-in-Frogress 3 4,588.28| — 3A781.74
|_ (&} Financial Asssls -
L nancial Assels i 1,960.37 2,034 87|
o) Ofthar urrent Assels 5 V6, TRZ AT 17 65816
o on-Current Assets 1,98,031.98 1,74 457
| 1l Cument Assets =
{a) Inveniories § T8,00081 T80 60
(b) Financlal Assels
| Trade Receivabies 7 FOFLET] 15,028.43|
{i} __ Cash and Cash Equivalen ] 20,310.85 2168218
(i Diher Bank 9 . 288.08
(iv) __ Ofher Financial Assets L[] 115.79 436 03|
c) Other Cumrent Assals T 426 51 #07.50
ota Assats 55,185.13 66,877.12]
Total Assets 2.57.197.32 2 AT 3IAAT |
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I EQUITY
% Capital ~12 54 U8R 24 47,358 74|
(b] Gither Equily SLNS AT I BT LRI
1022328
il Ciabliities
[ A Non- Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilites
m B ] RN 70,634 25|
(i) Ofher Financial Liabibes 18 1% 20,1807
{b} Long Temm Provisions 8 1,825 1,604 90
(c) Deferred Tax Lisbiities i7 §13.08 " TB0.00|
[ er 18 18.714.31 21,076 32|
m-ﬁumm Liabiiities 7,20,986.45 11555645
“(a) Financial Liabites
Currant Waiurity of LEE.T“““ Borrowings 18 7,708,248 7, 766,60
i inancea| Liabil 20 20, 23,050 B3
rade Payable 21 T4, 3, 147.15]
{ Term Provisrona 77 2.758.08 2, 751.00 |
er Current Liakililies Fk] 41963 T B3 BT
Total Current 98,153.19
—_Total Equity and Liabilities| , 45718752 rn:rmﬂ

Fh!llﬂﬁ.!ﬂ47ﬂﬂﬂth¢ﬁltnfﬂiﬂlﬂmndﬂﬂﬂmm

Previous year's figures nave been regroupediteciassified wherevar applicabie.
Ag per our repor of even dals altached

For & On behalt ol the Board of Directors of
Power Tranamisgion Corporation of Uttarakhand Lid,

- '_E”,,LL' M

Blhhlr Dr. Noera| Kharwal, |48

Glﬂ {Legal ; Maraging
Campany Secretary) fFlnnm:n} Director
DIN:- 0BBE1383 DIN:- 07973060
Place:- Dehradun, Uttarakband. y o’
Date- Y5 |- 2020 7
(Anil Kumar)
| Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradu
o A !
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

CORPORATE ID No.:- U40101UR2D04GOID288TS
VIDYUT BHAWAN 132 KV MAJRA CAMPUS, DEHRADUN, UTTARAKHAND

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31st March 2020

I!ﬂmnuﬂ.g_lu.uu_u]

Particulara Noto phpipery Year ended 31.03.2018
A, Income:
() Revenu= From Operations 24 38,6402 31,804.02
{f) Other Income 25 2.055 38 8oz 88|
Total Income (A)| 40 869.41 32.796.91
B. Expenses:
{h Empioyss Benefit Expenses % §.560 03 8,485.17
(I} Repairs & Mainienanca Expenses 7 2.544.13 25880
(i} Administrative & General Exparses 21 3,118.55 3228.00
(V) Finance Costs 8 345107 4,019.05
(v} Depreciaion and Amonizalion Expenses 0 0,863.86 10,282.17
Total Expenses (B) Z7.961.54 28,684,860
C. Profit Before Tax (A-B) 12,707.87 421231
D. Tax Expense h )
8. Current Tax 223504 1484, 70
b. Deferred Tax 133.08 87.70
. MAT Cradd 60215 (B98.02)
E. Net Profit aftar Tax (C-D) 9,733,862 3,628.84
F. Other Comprehensive Income
& (i) Hems that will not be reclassiied to Profit or Loss
Re-measurement of Gains/[Losses) an Definad Benef
ol 4 g
Total (F) - .
. Total Comprehensive Income (E+F) 9,733.62 2,626.84|
H._Eaming Per Equity Share ; &1 ==
(1) Basic [Rs.) 8701 7664
{2) Dilted [Rs | 8177 80,732

Notes no. 1 fo 47 form the part of these Financial Statements

Previcus yaars figures have beon regroupedirediassfiec wherever applicabie.
Ag par our report of &ven date etiached

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of

\ Power Transmisaion Corporation of Uttarakhand Lid.
%:: "": o U':’r
i e
nu&‘r"ﬁmr Dr. Neerai Kharwal, IAS
Director

GM (Legal & Managing
Company Secrelary) {Financs) Director
DiN:- DBEST383 DIN:- 0T9T 3060

Placa:- Dehradin, Uitarnkhand.
Date- ¥5_1|- 2Ze20

%/ (Anil Kumar)

Director (Projects),
) PTCUL, Dehradup
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[Amount in Re, Lakhs
PARTICULARS Year 31.03.2020 | Year mthﬁ%_iﬁij' 03,
[ A_Lﬂﬁéﬁmﬂ%m i
Total Comprehsnane befora Tax 1470787 42120
0.563.88 10,2537
Intarm Incom from Fed Deposits with Banks (1.122.18) (1,587.32)
Interest and Other financa charges 345367 4 018,85
|Operating Profit before adjustments in Liabilities & Assets 24 5073.54 16,788.11
Dracreasel(Incraase] in Other Financial assets (Cunent Asaats) 1,548.85 (14,8212
Incraasal 8@] in Curmeni Liabillies {1,276.23) 8 056,
Increasa/(Decreass] in Cther Financial Lisbiibes {3,694 26) 1003851
IncreasaiDecraasa] In Curment Tax Liabdity (1.118.54) {2,758 36)
20.36207 17.200.22
[ |t Taxes TDS pald T WIAT Cradi (2.874.25) (5A3.47)
|_I'~I-|H:!|:h Flow from Operating Activities (A) 17.387.82 16,624.75
(34.821.81) 51 634,61
1.122.18 _LTW:L
4450 5,853.01
Het Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B) {33,455.25) (44,054 78)
Incraase / (Decreasa) in Share Capita 4.400.00 4. 700.00
|_Lums Tokan | Repaxd durrng the year 8.015.51 23,208 94
Inderest and Other fnance chadges pakd (3,232.82) 13,698 64)
[Dwidand Paid [485.50) -
Fm Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) B,606.08 “24,212.30
|H'.-1 Increase / ([Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalonts (7,371,341 (3.217.23)
{A+B+C)
E__[Cash and Cash Equivalents at the teginning of he year &7 .602.18 30,858.42
(G Er;-h and Cash Equivalents al the end of the yoar 20,310.88 2768219 |
20,310.85 2768218
i} Curment Accounts 20,287 B2 27.414.10
|{i} Fixed Deposits wilh Banks 2303 268.09
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 20,310.85 27,682.19

Notes no. 1 to 47 form the part of these Financial Statemants

1. E‘munentl:ifmhI'rmuhntrmmwﬂmdwﬂﬂmﬁmﬂnﬂnuﬂqﬂnﬁmlﬁﬂﬁ? Statemert of Cash Flows” as
spacified In ihe Companies [Indisn Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015,

£, Previous year's figures have been ragroupedireciassified wheraver applicable

As per our report of sven date attached For & On behall of the Board of Directors of

Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Lid,

/{u.,.,.._u b D!/?

Eurender Babbar Dr. Neera] Kharwal, 1AS
; Director Managing
Byt . (Finance) Director
- W:— DB861382 DiM:-- 07973080
Place:- Dehradun, Uttarakhand. Z (Anil Kumar)

s e Director (Projects),
Date:- R§°-11-2020 o '3/ PTCUL, Dehradun
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Statement of change in Equity for the Year Ended an 31,03.2020

A. Equity Share Capital "
2018-20 018-19
Particulars Number of Shares Amaunt Mumber of | AmountiRs. in
__[Nos) (Rs. in Lakhs) Shares{Nos) Lakha)
\lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Shares Outstanding At the Baginning of the 47 18,821.64 4T 388.24 47,10, 499.64 47,105.00
Year (Each Share of Rs. 1000)
Add: Shares iasued / subscribed during the year 7,60.000.00 T .800.00 28,324,00 783,24
\lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Equity
Sharps at the end of the Year (Each Share of 54.98,823.64 54,988.24 47,38.823.64 47 ,388.24
|Rs. 1000)
B. Other Equity
—— {Amount |n Re. Lakha]
Share application Resorves & m Total Other
Particulars money pending Capital R Retained ‘Equity
Balance as at 01.04.2018 T 28324 18,880.07 13,378,541 32,541.82
Total comprahensive income for the year 2018- 1 528,84 1,698 84
19 i : |
[Incoma Tax adjustments of earlier years 2016- 500 13 s06.1a|
16 .
Applcation Money received during the year 5
201819 4,700.00 4,700.00|
Shares allotted duning the year 2018-19 (283 24) - (283.24)
Balance as at 31.03.2019 4,700.00 18,880.07 17,616.48 41,196.58
Balance as at 01.04.2019 4, T00.00 18, BB0.07 17,616.48 41,186.55
Total comprehenshve income for the year 2018
20 8,73362 B8.733.682
ID]M & Tax ihereon {485.60) (485.60)
Appiication Money recelved during the year
1201920 4.400.00) 4,400.00)
Shares allotted during tha year 2019-20 {T.ﬂﬂﬂ.lﬁrﬂ}l . (7.800.004|
{Balance as at 31.03.2020 1.500.00/ 18.880.07 26,864.50/ 47 244,57

Notes no. 1 to 47 form the part of these Financial Statements
Previous year's figures have been regroupedireclsssified wherever applicable.

AS par our repord of even date attached

Placo:- Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
Date:- 3 5-||-2020

hﬂln?ﬁn{

GM (Legal &

Company Secretary)
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For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of

Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Dehradun

Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Lid,

T
Surender Babbar Dr. Neera) Kharwal, 1AS
Director Managing
(Finance) Director
DIN:- 08861393 DIN:- 07971060
(Anil Kumar)



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LTD. {PTCUL)

Note 1. Corporate Background and Significant Accounting Policies
Note 1(i}) ; COMPANY's OVERVIEW

The Power Transmission Corporation of Uttarakhand Limited (hereinafter referred to as
the “Company") is public limited company domiciled and incorporated i India under the
Indian Companies Act, 1956, The registered office of the Company is located st Vidyut
Bhawan, 132 KV Majra Campus, Dehradun - 248001, The principal business of tha
Company is Transmission of Electricity snd State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC)
function in the state of Uitarakhand.

On Account of power reform Process In the Stale of Uttarakhand, the Uttarakhand
Power Corporation Limited (UPCL) was brought into effect by Gowt of Uttarakhand
(GOU). Cansequent ta the unbundling of UPCL on 31.05.2004 The Power Transmissian
Corporation of Uttaranchal Limited (PTCUL) was incorporated on 27.052004 as
separale company and assigned separately the business of Transmission of Electricity
and Stale Load Dispatch Centre (SLOC) function in the state of Uttaranchal The scope
of the business, Assets & Liabilites of the sald enlity and other incidental &
consequential matters were laid down in the detalled transfer scheme notified by the
Govt. of Uttaranchal vide Notification No. BG/1/2004-06(3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 and
B//1/2004-06 (3) 2003 dated 31.05.2004 The Name of the Company was changead from

Power Transmission Corporation Of Uttaranchal Limited to Power Transmission
Carporation of Uttarakhand Limited in February, 2007.

Note 1(ii) : BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(a) Statement of compliance

The Company's financial statemerts have been prepared (n accordance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS")
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards Rules, 2015) and
amendments thereof isaued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India in exercise
of the powers conferred by section 133 of the Companies Act 2013. In addition, the
guldance notes [ announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accourtants of
India (ICAl) have also been applied in the preparation of accounts except where
compliance with other statutory enactment require different treatment.

Basis of accounting

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following historical cost
convention, except for the following assets and lisbilities which have been measured at
fair value or at revalued amountsin accordance with Ind AS-

¢ Derivative financial instruments,

% Financial assets and liabilites measured at fair value (Refer to accounting policy
regarding financial instruments),

“ Employee benefil expenses (Refer to accounting policy regarding Ratirement

and other employee benefits)
5
(Anil Kumar)
,} Director (Projects),
* PTCUL, Dchradun
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Fair value Is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabifity
in an orderly transaction between market participants at measuremeant date, regardlgss
of whether thal price |s directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or & liability, the Company takes inta
account the characleristics of the asset or liability If market participants would take

thase characteristics into account whan pricing the asset or liabllity at the measuremeant
date.

(b) Presentation of financial statements

The Balance Sheel, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity
are prepared and presented in the formsprescribed in the Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 [%the Actl'). The Statement of Cash Flowis prepared
andprasented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 "Statoment of Cash Flows". The
disclosure requirements with respect to items Inthe Balance Sheet and Statement of
Prafit and Loss, as prescribed in the Scheduie (Il to the Act. are presented by way of

notesforming part of the financial statements along with the other nates required to be
disclosed under the naotified AccountingStandards

Amounts n the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR} in lakh [1
lakh = 100thousand] rounded off 1o two decimalplaces as permitted by Schedula lll 1o
the Companies Act, 2013, unless othenvise stated.

Per share data are presented in Indian Rupees to two decmals

() Use of estimate, judgement and assumptions

The praparation of the financial statements in conformity with recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires the Management to make estimales and
assumptions that aflect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the penod, the
reported balances of assets and liabillies and disclosure redating to contingent liabilities
as of the date of the financial statements. Estimates and underlying assumptions made
by management are explained under respective policies and are reviewed on an
ongaing basis. Revisions of accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which
the estimates are revised. Differences, if any, batween the actual results and estimates
are recognised in the periods in which the results are known.

\d) Operating cycle for current and non-current classification

Operaling cycle for the business activities of the Company covers the duration of the
specific projecticontract/product line/serviceinciuding the defect liability period wherever
applicable and extends up to the realisation of recelvables (including retentionmonies)
within the agreed credit period normally applicable to the respective lines of business.

(e) Current | Non-Current Classification

Any asset or liabiiity is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
a) the assetliability is expected ‘o be realized/settled in the Company's normal
operating cycle:

b) the asset is intended for sale or consumplion;

c) the asset/liability Is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

d) the assel/liability is expected to be realized/settied within twelve months allar (e
reporting period;

{Anil Kumar)
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&) the asset s cash or cash equivalent unless it is restrictad from being exchanged o
used to setlie a liability for al least twelvemonths after the reporting date;

M} In the case of a fahbility, the Company does not have an unconditianal nght to defer
settiement of the liability for at least twalvemanths after the reporling date.

Al other assets and liabilitas are classified as non-current,

For the purpese of curent/nan-current cClassification of assets and labilties, the
Company has ascartained Its nomal operatingcycle as twelve maniths,

Note 1(iii) :SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant and Equipments (PPE)

PPE s recognised when il Is probable that future aconomic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Company and thecost of the item can be measured reliably, PPE ig
stated al orginal cost net of taxd uty credits availed, it any, Jess
accumulsteddepreciation and cumulative impairment, if any. All directly aftributable
costs related to the acquisition of PPE snd borrowing costsin case of qualifying assals
are capilalised in accordance with the Company's accourting policies hereinbelow
expiained in respect of capitalisation of expenses during construction of capital works
and projects undertaken by the company

In the case of commissionad assels deposit works/cost-plus contracts where final
settlement of bills with contraciors is ye! to be effecied, capitalization i= done on the
date of commissioning, subject to necessary adjustments in the year of final sattlernent,

Transmission system assets are considered as ready for intended use on the date of

commercial operation declared in terms of UERC tariff regulations and capitalized
accardingly.

PPE Cost includes purchase price (after deducting trade discount / rebates), non-
refundable duties and taxes cast of replacing the component parts, borrowing costs,
site restoration cost or decommissioning liability and other directly attributable cost fo
bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

Subsequent cosis are included in the assat's carrying amount or recognised as a
SBparate assel, as appropriate, anly when it Isprobable that future economic benefils

associated with the item will fiaw to the Company and the cost can be measured
refiably,

PPE nol ready for the intanded use on the date of the Balance Sheet are disclosed as

‘capital work-n-progress”. (Also refer topolicy on leases, borrowing costsand
Impaimntufmut.-.}-

Spare pans procured along with the Plant & Equipment or subssquently which meets
the recognition criteria of PPE are treated as caprtal inventory. The carrying amounts of
the spare paris which were capitalized earlier are deracognized when no future
economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Spares other than
capital spaives are treated as “stores & spares” ferming part of the inventory,

»

(Anil Kumar)
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Inspaction cost pertaining to PPE |s directly debited to cost of PPE.

Expenditure Incurred on renovation, modemization and augmentation of PPE on or
before completion of the originally estimated usefu! life of sub-station / transmission
lines resuiting in increased |ife and Jor efficiency of an existing asset, is added 1o the
cost of the related assst PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets

‘eomponent is capitalized and its corresponding replaced assets/component removed
Iretired from active use are derecognized,

Afforestation charges for scouiring right-of-way for laying transmission lines are
Capitafised on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects

De-recognition

An item of PPE is derecognized when ng future acanomic benefits are expected from
use

Any gain or loss arising on the de-recognition of an item of propery, plant and
eguipment is determined as the diffierence between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in statement of profit and loss on the
date of disposal or retirement

(b) Capital Works In Progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under construction (including a project) is carried at cost
under Capital work in Progress 'CWIP"), Sueh costs comprise purchase price (after
deducting trade discount! rebate) including non-refundable duties and taxes and othes
costs that are directly atiributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by managemeant.

Interest dunng construction and expenditure (Nat) allocated to construction project as
Per policy are kept as a separate item under CWIP and apportioned to the assels belng

capitaiized in proportion to the actual expenditure incurred during the year on the
prajects.

In respect of supply-cum-erection contracts (Turn-Key Contracts), the value of supplies
recaived at site and accepted, is treated as Capital Works-In-Progress.

Claims of the Price Vanation in case aof contracls are accounled for on acceptance of
Bills and acceptance thereof by the Company as per lerms of contract

Value of construction stores, are charged to Capital Warks-in-Progress as and when
material is lssued. The material at the y=ar end and lying at site is treated as part of the
Capital Work-in-Progress, but the materiai 'ying in the siores is grouped under the head
stores and spares,

Employees Cost and Administrative cost incurred on suparvision of Capital works are
capitalized on the basis of actual expenditure incurred for the Projects

The amount incurred upto 33 K.V. shall be transferred to the concemed parfies affer
completion of works until that it will be shown under Capital work in prograss.

4
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In case a project under construction remains in abeyance by the order of appropriate
authority/ by injunction of order courl, any expendiure incurred on such projacts s
debited to statement of profit & Loss from the date of such arder tl the period project is
kept in abeyance by such orderfinjunction.

(c} Intangible assets

Intangible assets must be 1) individually identifiable and are separately recagnizable, 2)
under the cantrel of the company and 3) flowing future economic benefits for more than
ane economic year 4) the cost of that asset can be measured reliably,

Intangibie assels acquired Separalely are measured on initial recogrition at cost. After
initia! recognition, intangible assets are camied at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, |f any.

Intangible assels are amortized on straight line basis over the estimated usetul
economic life

An item of Intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any profit or loss ansing from
derecognition of an intangible asset is determined as the difference between the net

disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(d) Depreciation IAmortization

Depreciation on PPE is charged on pro rata basis from the date on which asset s
available for use ie, when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capabie of operating in the manner intended by management. The applicable rates and
methodology are considered as per the regulations issued by Uttarakhand Electricity
Regulatory Commission (U ERC) wde tanff regulation 2015 on siraight line mathaod.

No depreciation is charged on PPE of the damaged projects.

~easshaid land including any expenditure on development of land is fully amortized
over |ease period or lfe of the related Plants whichever is lower in accordance with the
rates and methodology specified in UERC tariff Regulation,

Depreciation charge for impaired assets if any, Is adjusted in future perlods In such a

manner that the revised carmying amount of the asset is allocated over fts remaining
useful fife.

Freehold land is not depreciated

{e) Leases
Leases are accounted as per Ind AS 176,

Assets taken on lease are accounted as right-of-use assets and the corresponding
lease lisbility is accounted at the leasacommencament date,

Initially the right-of-use asset is measured at cost which comprises the initial amount of

.
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the leass liahiity adjusted for any leasepayments made at or before the
commencameant date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs ig
dismantieand remove the underlying asset or 1o restors the underlying asset or the site
on which it is locatad, less any lease incentivesrecsived

The iease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments,
discounted using the Company's incrementalborrowing rate. It is remeasured when
there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rata,
ora change In the estimate of the guaranteed residual value, or @ change in the
assessment of purchasa, exiension ar terminationoption. When the lease liability is
remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of
the rightof-use asset, or is recorded in the Statament of Profit and Loss f the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced tozero.

The right-of-use asset is measured by applying cost model | e, right-of-use asset at cost
less accumulaled depreciation andcumulative impalrment, if any. The right-of-use asset
s depraciated using the straight-line method from fhe commencement dateto the end of
the lease term or useful life of the underlying asset whichever is earlier. Carrying

amount of lease liability is increasedby Interest on lease llability and reduced by lease
payments made

Lease payments associaled with following leases are recognised as expense on
straight-line basis:

{i) Low va'ue leases; and
(i} Leases which are short-term.

Assels given on lease arae classified either as operating lease or as finance lease. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transferssubstantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an underlying assel Initially asset hald under finance lease is
recognised in balance sheet and presented as a receivable at an amount equal to the
net investment in the lease. Finance Incomeis recognised over the lease term, based
on a paitern reflecting a constant periodic rate of retum on Company’s net Investment
inthe lease, A lease which is nol classified as a finance lease is an operating lease.

The Comgpary recognises lease payments in case of sssels given on cperating leases

as income on a straight-ine basis. TheCompany presents underlying assets subject to
operating lease in its balance sheet under the respective class of asset

{fi Inventories

inventories mainly comprise stores and spare pars, construction material and other

consumables held for internal use and are valued at costs. The cost of inventories is
computed on FIFO basis,

The differance between stock as per books and as per physical verification in respect of
stock taken on transfer of assets to company in terms of Transfer scheme has not yet
been adjusted as they are subject to finalization of transfer scheme / Recancliiation

The non moving stock approximately 10% of material in stock (stock as per transfer

scheme) is being written off @ 2% as obsolete stock every year with effect from the
year 2008-08 onwards.
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(@) Financial Instruments

Financial assets and/or financial liabifities are recognised when the Company becomes
Paty 10 & contract embedying therelated financial instruments

All financial assets and financial liabilitles are intially measured attransaction values
and where such values are different from the fair value, at far value. Transaction costs
that are attributable tothe acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
{other than financial assets and financial liabiliies al fair valuethrough profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from as the case may be, the fair value of such financial assets or
liabiiities, oninitial recognition. Transaction costs cirectly sttributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair vaiuethrough profit or loss are recognised
immediately in Profit or Loss.

A financial asset and a financial lability is offset and presented on net basis in the
balance sheet when there is a currant legallyenforceable right to set-off the recognised
amaunts and it is intended to either settie on naet basis or to realise the asset and
setliethe liability simultaneously

Classification
The Company ciassifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amerlised cost
fair vatue through other comprehensive Income or fair value through profit or loss on the

basis of its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash
fiows characteristics of the financial asset,

All financial liabilties are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost except
for financial liabliities at fair value through profit or loss, Such liabilities including

derivatives, are subsequently measured at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
fe-measurement recognised in profit or lass

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured =t amortised cost using effective interest
rate method, if:

(a) the financial asset is held within a business model whose obiective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

{b) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows
thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial asset at falr value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCIH)
Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value \hrough ather comprehensive
income if these financial assets are held within business model whase objective is
achieved by both collecting contractual cash flow and selling assel financial asset and
the contractual terms of financlal asset give nse on specific dates to cash flows that ara
solely payment of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.

Financial asset at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are measured at fair vaiue through profit or loss unless ft is measured
al amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income. Financial assets
under this category are measured initially as well as at sach reporling period at fair
value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit and |oss

@ffﬁ
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De-recognition of financial assets

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual nghts to the cash
flows from the asset exgire or when it transfers, the financial asset and substantially a
the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party, If the Company neithar
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continyes

o contro! the {ransferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the
assef,

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the dilference batween the asset's
camying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been racognized in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognized in profil or loss If such gain or loss would haye
oiherwise been recognized in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a
group of financial azsels is Impaired. Ind AS 108 requires expected credit losses |
bemeasured through a loss allowance. The Company recognises lifetime expectad
losses for all contract assets andior all trade recefvables that do not constitute g
financing transaction, For all other financial assets, axpected credil losses are
measured at an amount equal to 12 months expected credil losses or at an amount

equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has
Increased significantly since initial recognisition

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial instruments are classified as 2 liability or equity according to the substance of
the contractual arrangement and not its legal form

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of

an entity after deducting all of its liabilities, Equity instruments issued by a company are
recognised at the proceeds recaived, net of issue costs,

Financial liabilities

All Tinancial liabilities are subsequantly measured at amartised cost using the effective
interest method. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on re-measurement recognisad in profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

Tha Company derecognises financial fiabilities when, and anly when, the Company's
obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. An exchange between with
lencer of debt instruments with substantially different terms is sccounted for as an
axtinguishmeant of the original financial liability and the recognition of & new financial
lability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing financial liability
(whether or nol attributable to the financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial
liability. The differerce betwesn the carrying amount of the financial liability

derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.
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Darivative contracts

The Company enters into derivative financial Instruments to manage fs exposura o
foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts.

Derivatives are initiglly recognized at fair value &t the date on which the derivative
contracts are entered Into and are subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the

end of each reporting period, The resuiting gain or loss is recognized in the statement of
profit of loss immediately

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a
payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specifid
debtor fails to make a payment when due In accardance with the terms of a deht
insirument. Financial guaraniee contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair
value, adjusted for ransaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the
guarantee, Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss

allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS 108 and the amount
recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classfication of financial assets and liabiiities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial azsets which
are equity instruments and financial liablities. For financial assets which are debt
instruments, a reciassification is made only is thera s change in the business model for
managing those assets. Changes o the businass modsl are expected to be infrequent,
The Company's seniar management delermines change in the business model as a
result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations,
Such changes are evident to external paries. A change in the business model occurs
when the Company either begins or ceases o perform an activity that is significant to its
operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, t applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately nex|
reporting period fallowing the change in business mods| The Company does not restate

any previously recognised gains, losses (incluging impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable ‘egal right to offset the recognised

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and
settle the liabilties simultaneously.

(h) Revenue Recognition

i, Revenue is measured al the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable on accrual basis and when its collection or receipts is reasonably
certain. Income is reduced for estimated rebales and similar allowances, if
any.

il Transmission Charges & incentive bills are accounted for on the basis of
Tariff Rates, notified/approved by the Uttarakhand Elecincity Regulatory
Commission (UERC),

.  Revenue from contracts for rendering of engineering design services and
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other sarvices are recognised as and when the terms of the contract ame
fulfilled,

. Interest income (other than intersal surcharge from custamers) from =)
financial asset is recognized when it s probable that the economic benefits

wiil flow to the company and the amount of income can be measurad aliably.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the prineipal

outstanding and at the effective intorest rate applicable. which is tha rate that

exactly discounts estimated fulure cash receipts through the expected |ife of
the financial asset to the asset's net carrylng amount on initial recognition,

Included under the head “other income” in the statement af profit and loss

Value of waste and scrap is accounted for on actual realization basis.

Recovery towards income tax from bencficianies is accounted for as

reimbursement on year to year basis.

vil.  Interest/ Surcharge recoverable in Advances to Suppliers as well as warranty
Claims/ Liquidity Damages are not treated as actrued, due lo uncerainly of
realization/ acceptance and are, therefore. accounted far on receipt of
acceptances.

viii.  Claims for late payment surcharge recognized according to the agreement
are accounted for as Income of the Company on realization from the
contractors / suppliers / vendors / third parties.

(i) Dividend

The Company recognizes a liability for annual dividend distributions to its equily holders
when the distributien is authorized and the distribution is no longer at its discretion. As
per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorized when It s approved by the

shareholders. A cerresponding amount is recognized directly in other equity along with
any tax thereon.

o=

In case of interim dividend, the liability is recognised on its declaration by the Board of
Diractors. '

(il Government Grants

Govemnment grant as per Ind AS 20 are not recognized until there is reasonable

assurance that the Company will comply with the condifions attached to them and that
the grants will be receved.

Government grants relating 1o income are detarmined and recognized in the statement
of profit and loss over the penod necessary to match them with the cost that they are
intanded to compensate and presented within ather Income.

Gavernmen! grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are
ireated as deferred income and recognised in the statement of profit and loss along with

depreciation over the usaful life of related assets in proportion 1o which depreciation on
these assels are provided.

(k) Impairment of Assets

As at the end of each accounting year, the Company reviews the carnying amounts of
ts PPE, investmant propery, intangiblcassels and invesiments to detarmine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment (oss. If such
indication exists, PPE, investment property, intangible assets and Investments are
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tesled for impairmeant so as to determine the impairment loss, if any. Intangible asseas
with indefinite life are lested for impairment each year,

Impairment loss is recognised when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount Recoverable amount isdetermined.
(i In the case of an individual asset, at the higher of the net salling price and the
value in use; and
(W) inthe case of a cash generating unit (the smallest identifiable group of assels
that generates independent cash flows), al the higher of the cash generating
unit's net selling price and the value in use.

The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash
flows from the continuing use of anassel, which may vary based on the future
performance of the Company and from its disposal at the end of its useful ife. For
thispurpase, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average

cost of capital of the Company suitably adjustedfor risks specified to the estimated cash
flows of the asssl

If recoverable amount of an assel {or cash generating unit) is estimaled to be less than
its carrying amount, such deficil isrecognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and

Less as impairment joss and the canying amount of the asset (or cashgenerating unit)
is reduced to its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carmying amount of the asset (or
cash generating unit) is increased to therevised estimate of its recoverable Bmount,
Such that the increased carrying amount doss not exceed the carrying amount
thatwould have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(or cash generating unit) in prior years. Areversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immaediataly in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company reviews its carrying value of assets carried at cost, annually, or more
fraquently when there is indication for impaimment. If the recoverable amount is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment loss is accounted for,

() Provisions, Contingent Assets/ Liabilities
Frovisions are recognised only when:

(i} the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past
avent

(ii) # Is probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required lo settle the obligation; and
(iii) a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provision is measured using the cash fiows estimated to settle the present obligation
and when the effect of time value of moneyis matenal, the carrying amount of the
provision is the present value of those cash flows. Reimbursement expecied in respect
ofexpenditure required to settle a provision is recognised only when it is vinually certain
that the reimbursement will be received.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a
present abligation arising from past events that may, but probably will not, require an

a {Anil Kumar)
"i"" ‘/p' Director (Projects),

PTCUL, Dehradun
-123%3-



outflow of resources. Where there is a possitie obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which the likelihood of outfiow of resources is remoie, no disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to financial
statements when inflow of economic banefits is probable.

{m) Borrowing Cost
Borrowing costs includes interest, commitment charges, brokerage, underwriting |
discounts/premium, financing charges, and exchange differences to the extent they are

regarded as interest costs and all anciliary [ incidental costs incurred in connection with
the arrangement of barrowing.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acguisition/construction of qualifying
assels are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. All other barrowing costs are
recognized as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Interest income eamed on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending thair

expenditure on qualiying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

A qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to gel
ready for its intended use or sale.

(n) Foreign currency
In preparing the financial statements, fransaction in foreign currencies | e other than the

company's functional currency are recognised at rate of exchange prevailing for the
month on the dates of the transactions

Foreign currency monetary assets and habilities, remaining unsettled at the reporting
date are transiated &t the exchange rate prevailing at reporting date and differences ara
recognised in statement of profit and loss. Foreign currency non-monetary assets and
liabilitles, which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a fareign
Currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction

The results and financial position of fareign operations that have a functional currency
different from the presentation currency are transiated in to presentation currency as
follows:

“ assels and liabilities are transiated at the closing rate at the date of reporting

“ income ard expenses at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction

< resuiting exchange difference are recognized in other comprehensive income.

(o) Retirement and other Employee Benefits
For Employees covered under General Provident Fund:
Government of Uttarakhand had taken over the liabilities for Gratuity and Pension w.af,

March, 2004 against payment of 19.08% of the Basic Salary and Dearness Allowance
and the same has been accounted for on acerual basia

For Employees covered under Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952
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Defined Benefit Plans:

a) Gratuity in respect of employees covered under employess Provident Fund and
Miscellaneous Provision Act 1852 have been accounted for on actuarial
vaiuation basis through LIC,

b) Encashment of leave is accounted on the basis of actuarial valuation trough
LIC.

Short-term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, shot-term compensated
sbsences, cost of bonus, and performance linked rewards falling due wholly within its
twelve months of rendering the service are classified as shor-lerm employee benafits
and are expansed in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Defined contribution plan: Company's contributions due/ payable during the year
lowards provident fund is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. The Company
has no obligation other than the contribution payable {o the provident fund.

(p) Taxes on Income

Tax on income fur Ihe current period is determined on the basis of taxabie income and
tax credits computed in accordance withthe provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961 and
based on the expected outcome of asgessments/appeals,

Income tax fiability is passed to beneficiaries as reimbursement to the extent relatabla (o
core activity |.e Transmission of Elactricity.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Company sfinanclal statements and the corasponding tax
bases used in computation of taxable profit and quantified using the tax rates aspear
laws enacled or substantively enacted as at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax liabiliies are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differencesexcepl where the Company is able to control thereversal of the temporary

difference and it Is probable that the temporary differance will not reverse in the
foreseeable future

Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differerces to
the extent that is probable that taxable profitswill be avaiiable against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utiized. The carrying amount of deferred tax
assets isreviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extant that it

‘s no longer probable that sufficient taxable profitswill be available to aliow all ar part of
the asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business |ossesflosses under
the head “capital gains'/other tempararydifferences are recognised and carried forward
o the extent of available taxable temporary differences or where there is
convincingother evidence that sufficient fulure taxable income will be avallable against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflacts the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in whichthe Company expects, at the end of
reporting periad, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assels and liabilities.
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Transaclion or event which is recognised outside Profit or Loss, either in Other
Comprehensive Income er in Equity, is recordedalong with the tax as applicable.

~ The Company uses estimates and judgements based on the relevant rulings in the

areas of allowances and disaliowances which areexercised while delermining the
prewision for income tax.

{q) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss after tax by the
weaighled sverage number of equity shares oulstanding during the period. Diluted
eamings per shares Is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares considerad for dividing basic eamings per shares and also the
weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares, The dllutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair
value (i e, the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive potential
equity shares are deemed converted as of the baginning of the period, unless issued at

a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each
period presented

{r) Accounting and reporting of information for Operating Segments

Operating segments are those companents of the business whose operating results are
reguiarly reviewed by the chief operatingdecision making body in the Lompany o make
decisions for performance assessment and resource allocation,

The reporiing of segment Information is the same as provided to the management for
the purpose of the performance assessmentand resource allocation to the segments,

Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the Company.

(s) Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Cash Flows Is prepared segregating the cash flows into operating
investing and financing activities. Cash fiow fromoperating activities is reported using

indirect method, adjusting the profit before tax exciuding exceptional items for the
effects of;

(i) changes during the period in inventories and operating receivables and payables,
fransactions of a non-cash nalure,

(i) non-cash items such as depraciation, provisions. unrealised foreign currency gains
and losses; and

iy all other items for which the cash effects are investing er financing cash flows

(t} Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits with banks and
short-term highly liquid investmentsioriginal maturty less than 3 months) that are

readily convertible into known amaount of cesh and are subject to an insignificantrisk of
change in value,
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements
3 : Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP)

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2018
1 | Opening Balance 34,761.74 24,669.47
2 | Additions during the Year 32,349.01 26,306.65

3 | Capitalization during the Year

(a)| Assats Completed 2212353 16,215.78
(b)| Less: Disposal 0.66 1.40
Net Capitalization during the Year: 22.122.87 16,214.38

4 | Closing Balance (1+2-3) 44 988.28 34,761.74

1. Tl_w amount of CWIP include the barrowing cost and overheads incurred during the year for the exscution of the
Capital works measured and accounted for as per the Accounting Policy Nate no (i) b.

2. The value of materials, equipments, etc. which have not been installed / erected for capital works | projects are

not included in the vaiue of CWIP and they form the part of Inventory as shown under Note-6 untill consumed /
erected | installed at the site / substation.

22. (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
B- r} P1TCUL, Dehradun
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ON P TION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Noles to Financial Statements
4 : Other Financial Assets - Non Current
(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As st 31032018
"|(Against unutiized portion of REC & NABARD Loan) 3,920.37 3.920.37
biRecenable from UPCL (GPF Trust) L 1,885.60 1,685.69
c|Receivable from UPCL {Against fund remittances to UPCL ) 7.00 7.00
d|Recevable from UPCL {Against stores) 41.93 41,83
= Payable to UPCL {Against fund remiftances by UPCL, Intt on
REC, NABARD Loan paid by LIFE:I_E ) (1,649.32) (1,648.32)
Payable io UPCL (Against Pension Conlribulion by UPCL) (598.37) (588
q_Pmuah UFCL {SLDC Shara) {1,500.07) {1“"‘_:1 ED0.
Receivables (Net) from UPCL : 1.807.23 1,
2 |Receivabie rom BHPL [Against LPS Charges) 8374 B304
3 [Investment in FOR (Maturity mora than 12 Months) - 44,50
otal " 1,9%0.37 2,034 87
The amount of receivables from Uttarakhand Power Corporation Limited (UPCL) represent the adjustmants made in the

opening balances of assels and labiiities pertaining to the business of Transmission of Electricity and State Load

Despateh Centre taken over by the company from UPCL as part of statutory transfer scheme notified

by Goll on

31.05.2004, The said recoverables have been shown net off amounts payabia 1o UPCL againat the similar adjustments.

|5 : Other Non Current Assets

|

i A
8.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 n::“ﬂm%"'
i I!nr.nmu tax Refurdable 5213092 B.358.77
2 |MAT Credit 5 G54 B2 6,256.67
3 |Mobilization Advance to contractors | supplars 4,924 02 5.043.72
Total 18,792.47 17.655.18

Amount of MAT (Minimum Allemate Tax) Credit represants (he Income Tax paid on Book profit of the company of he

preceeding financial years under the special provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Section 115 JB), which ks eligible
for availment to the company as Income Tax credit in the next following years when the company is having taxable

Income under the normal provisions of Income Tax Act 1981,

[6 : Inventories I |
Lakng
S.No. Particulars As ot 31.03.2020 | As et 31.00.2C
1 Fyﬂm Stores & Spares 6.204 01 6,192.35 |
2 |Materials with Conlractors (O&M Works) A15.78 30225
2 [Materials with Contractors (Capilal Works) 11,390.81 16,665.28
otal 18,000.61 23,069.88

aterals with Contractors (O&M works) and (Capital works) include the amount of malenials, equipments, sub-stations.

etc. supplied under the turnkey contracts and issued 'o the respective contraclors but not erected or installed on siles as

part of capital assets.

2%
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{Anil Kumar)

Director ( Projects),
FTCUL, Dehradan
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ON CORPORATION OF UTT. HAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Sislements

7 : Trade Recelvables

5.No, Particulars

iAmaunl in Re. Lakhs
As at 31.03.2020 nnﬁ?aﬁ-#

A [Unsscursd Considarsd Goad

1 |Uttrakhand Power Corporation Limited,

(Recoverable against taritf of Transmission, 5LDC and Incantive] 7.088.05 493876
2 |Uttrakhand Power Corparation Limited.
(Recoverable sgainst ISTS charges for 400 Srinagar S/s & Lines) 13,104.64 5 981 82
3__|Bhilangna Hydra Power Ltd. (BHPL) 104,85 108.85 |
Total 20,281.54 16,020.43

1. The Hor'ble Central Electriclly Raguiatory Commission (GERG) wide i Order dated 20.04.2018 approved the

recovery of the Tranemssion Charges from Utisrakhand Power Corporation Ltd. (UPCL) against the 400 Ky Srinagar
S/s & associated Lines, designated originally as ISTS sssels stating thal the banefii of this ISTS assel is being availed by
UPCL for the distribution of electiricity for the time being for the consumers of the State of Uttarakhand. Based on the
Order, the Uttarakhand Electricity Regulaiory Commission has alsa allowed the amount of the approved Transmission
Charges of the company in the ARR (distribution Lariff} of UPCL but UPCL is not releasing the said payment and has
challanged the recovery of the same by company (PFTCUL) by fiing the appeal before the Honble APTEL { Tribunal),
Since, UPCL is recovering the said amount as part of its disiribution tartf from the consumers, it |3 iable to maka the
payment of aforesaid Transmission Charges to the company as approved by UERC. In view of the same, the amount of
As. 1310484 Lakhs s considerad 55 good for recovery &nd the company i following for the recovery of the same from

UPCL.

2. The amounts shown as recoverable from UPCL do nol include Late Payment Surchargs (LPS) a8 per the Tariff
regulations as the same will be recognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the company

in this regard,
[@: Cash and Cash Equivaient |
Arngunt in B, ekl
5.No. ‘Particulars As at 31032020 | Asat 9
A iﬂﬁﬂnmmuﬁﬁ.
1 |Cash-in-Hand {Inciuding Imprest 1.68 355
2 [Remiltanca in 1ransil 56 .50 108.03
Total (1) 56.28 112.62 |
g
1 |Punjab ank 16,063.98 159.301.37
2 |Stale Bank of India 35.04 3508
3 |Central Bank of india 14.40 874
4 |The Nainital Bank Lid. [ 533
& |Alishabad Bank 783.66 -
& |HDFC Bank Lig, 50.22 411
= . Total (i) 18,952.62 19,354.63
e LapOsrs w ]
1__|FDRs having maturity with 1,285.55 T B.214.04
- Total (iii)] 1,299.95 B.214.54
- Total {i+ir+ii)| 0.85 27,682.19
The Remittance-n-Transit represent the funds transferred

from the Bank accounts maintained at Head guarter of the

company o the Bank accounts maintained at the Units | Divisions level bl not reseived |n the accounts of units /
divisions on the closing date of these financial statements and is subsequantly received by the units/divisions,

[ - Gther Bank Balances - Current | | |
{Ammm] N RE. Lakhs
S.No. Particulars As at 31,03.2020 As at
1 s having maturity of over 3 to 12 monihs 2303
Fﬁl = \ 7 2303
24 _
(Anil Kumar)

-

- 132-

Director (Projects),
PFTCUL, Dehradun




10 : Othar Financial Assets - Current [ I |
Amount in e, Lk}
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As ol 31.03.2018
1 _|interest accrued on FORs %5 424 92
2 |Loans & Advances fo Third Parlies 3420 11.11
Total 118.79 438.03
(11 : Othar Current Assets I | I
pAmiouint in Ry.
S.No. Particulars As 0131032020 | As at 31.03.2018
1 [Mobilization Advance (O&M Waorks) 162.05 14937
2 |Recoverable from Contraciors 24571 24862
3 |Advances to Staff 2168 313
4 |Advances to Others 0.09 0.38 |
Total| 429,51 401,50
25 (Anil Kumar)
Director (Projects),
PTCUL, Delirndun
v %%
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M OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statemants
[12: Equity Share Capital l
== Amount in Ry Lakis
S.No. Particulars As st 31.03.2020 | As ot 31032019
T |Authortsed Share Capital - 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
{100,00,000 Equety Sharey of Ry, 1000~ aach]
2 [lssued, Subscribed and Pad up Capial 54,088 24 47,388 24
Total 54,988.24| 47,388.24
3 |5408823.84 (Previous Year - 4738823.64) Cquily Shares of Ra. 1000V- cach, Fully Paid up.,

I. The Company has only one class of equity shares hawvng @ par value of Rs 1000/~ par share, Each halder of oquity shams is entfed ko
one vots ner shars

Z In the evert of liguidation of the Company, the hoiders of equily sharez will be entilad 1o recelve assets of the comeany remaining after
gistribution of preferential amounts. The gistitution wil ba in propertion I the number of egquity shares held by the Sharhoders,

Raconciliation of Nos, of Shares {Humber of
__S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019
Opening Equily Shares 47,38,824 47,10,500|
2 Add: Number of Shares issusd / Subscribad duning the year 7 80,000 78024
3 Closing Balance 54,68 824 47,38,824
Details of Sharesholders holding more than £% Shares in the company:
8.No. Name No, of Shares held
As at 31.03.2020 54,98 817
1 n' ol ] [
Bmf'f"ﬂsm S As &t 21.03.2016 47 38,817
(13 : Other Equity
[ i HE.
SNo. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat3i ]
A |Capital Resarve
1 [Capital Reserve 18,880.07 18,880.07
Total (A) 18,880.07 18,880.07
B |Retmined Eamings
1 |Opening Balance 17,676.48 13,378,571
2  |Total comprehensive income for the current year 8,733.62 3 628 34|
3 irmn‘m’fni:d]'-u_ﬂmmﬂwﬁum P A3
4 Ewm & Tax thereon {485.80) -
Total (B) 26,964.50 17,616.48|
C |Share Application Money pending Allotment
1 |Opening Balance 4,700.90] 28334
2 |Application Money Received during year 4 400.00] 4.700.00
o |Shares allotied during the year cul of the avallabie appiicalion money (7.600,00)] (283.24)|
Total (C) 1,600.00 4,700.00
Total [A+B+C) 47,244.57 41,156.55

1. The company has sulliceent Authorised shars capital o cover the maus of equlty shares agams! applabon money
2, Tnere s na refund due for application money as no excess applcalion meney has basn racsived,

3. Luring th current financaal year the Company has pald the final dividend of Rs. B.50 per equity share for the year anding on 31st March,
2019 amounting 1o a sum of Ra. 485 60 Lakhs ncluding dividend distribution tax

4. Tha sggrepate number of equity shares issued pursuant 1o contract, without payment being received in cash in immadiately precading
last fve yars anded on March 31, 2020 — N& (previous period of five years ended March 31, 201& Wi},

E. PTCUL wes incorporated on 27.08.2004 as a separste company under Company'e Act, 1955 ang assigned soparately tha

Transmission of Eleciricity and Siale Load Dispatch Canire (SLDC) funclion in the siats of al. Tnp Scope of 1ha bus
4 Listilites of the said entity and ofher incidental & Consequentisl maltars were laid den p\ihe transfer schama nol
Gowvt. of Utiaranchal vide Nolification No. B6/1/2004-06{3) 2003 daled 21.05.2004 and B7/1 2000 dated 31,05, 2004901

Ruserve amourling to Rs. 1888007 Lakhs repregonts the value of Assets in excess of L ower by ine Company (&
Opening Balancas in ierma of the aferesaid Transler Scheme (Anil Kumar)

Q. ’}V ) T;L{ - Director (Projects),

PTCUL, Dehradun




POW [ ARAK LIm
Notes to Financial Siatements

(14 : Borrowings - Non Current Liabilities |
{Amourd in Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
A |Term Loans - Secured
1 |Loans from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) 37 502,34 36,162.97
2 _|Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 31,362.70 24 68B.56
Loans from Govt. of Uttarakhand under Asian
3 |Development Bank (AD8) Scheme 17.8561.23 17,851.33
Total (A) B6,716.37 78,700.86
Less: |Curront Maturity of Long Term Loans (Note 13)
1 |Curmrent Maturity of Long Term Loans
- REC (4,716.97) (4,974 86)
-PFC = (3,068.32) (2.791.74)
Total (B) (7,766.29) (7,786.60)
Total (A-8) 78,930.08 70,934.26

1. Qut of the amount outstanding against the loans shown above, a sum of Re 7786.29 Lakhs (Frevious year Rs.
7766.60 Lakh) Is due for repeyment during the period of 12 months and has been shown under Note 19.

2. The company has received funds from Goll under funding scheme of Asian Development Bank (ADB) provided by
Gowt. of India (Gol) le GolJ for the construction and Implementation of the ISTS project of company a1 Srinagar in tha
State of Utlarakhand. As per the agreements executed in this behalf among Gal, Goll & ADB, the transfer of funds to
the Uittarakhand State by the Government of india shall be in accordance with its normal amangements for transfer of
external assistance 1o the State (80:10 Grant: Loan basis as per curmrent palicy of India's central asaistance to the States
through ADS loans). Congidering the same, the company had accounted for the funds received from Goll under the
ADB financlal assistance in the proporation of grant and loan as 90% & 10% respectively and accordingly had shown as
such In its financial statemants till the previous firancial year. However, the Gol) has Issued sanction lettsr toward the
disbursement of the aforesaid funds urder the head "Loans” and futher Goll vide it letter no, 1438 W2)2020-
OT{(1y/18/2018 dated 20.11.20 has conveyed Its decision thal the said funds are 100% Loan @Ml Rate of Intares.
Accordingly during the cument financial year the company has made necesgary adjusiments in the amounts of grants

and loans under ADE financing during the current financial year with the cormesponding revised figures / Smounts under
ADB Scheme for the previous financial year.

27 (Anil Kumseo
Dicector (Projects),

| PTCUL, Dehradun
Y e
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| statement of Loans:
et in R Lakha)
: v Interest Rake As at As 3t
SMo. Parficulars M’""‘ during 201820 | SeSuredBY | 3000200 | 39002008
Hypothecsion of
1 [REC Il Schama Mo 1450001 o 1450008 10 10.75% - 11.26% | exisfingFuture 12885 1,268,00
Assals
2 [REC|H Schema No 1450011 10 10.50% - 10.75% e 218105 397
3 |REC IV Schate No 143008 10 8.52% - 11.26% <= 4 934.268 167.55
4 |REC V Scheme No 1183637 10 10.50% do- 300322 | 375400
Schame No 1185762(132 KV
han Paninagar Line and Conat, of 18ay 10 10 50% ~-di- 181.53 211.7%
on 220 KV Sis ng&-il
g [REG XI Schame Ho 1185787(Constnuckion 10 10.50% o 728,00 840 33
ﬂg%mmw
T (1184385 Augmentation of 220 KV 5/ 10 10.75% 0~ 462,51 538 60
REC Beheme Ko
& [1185011{Strengthening of fioodimongaan 12 10.75% Ao~ 112,88 b B
”‘%EE%P of Gone)
REC Cag Scheme No
& |1186072(Strengthening of load'maenacan 0 10.75% -Oe- Ll AR 2 98
—— R e i s S
1]
10 11!-5531:5wmnnrfmdﬁﬂnnmm 10 10.75% - 11.35% -tio- 210.28 254 58
10 11.00% - 11.25% -to- 161.55 21140
0 1.00% - 11.25% o- 134 66 157.48
13 12 957% - 11.25% - 326192 |  3z@ass
?i‘ﬂ'lﬂl'ﬂ-l'l?n’rh: n
RECS mmamé'i [HEE-I'II:I {Const. of
14 nmmwsmndmmmmmw 12 0.52% - 11.25% -do- BEO 14 850 14
10 a52% - 1050% -dg- 807 68 S8 65
16 9.52% - 11.28% do- 108573 |  25BA.64
15 10.50% o 448 84 52375
REC- 8028 (Conat. of 132 KV {240 MVA) }
18 mmmmm and LILO (0,3m) Chudivala 15 §52% - 10.50% -do- B35.52 895.20
- st of 132 KV SIC Creerhasd
ummzmwsamm Haridwar to 15 DEFL - 11.28% -do- 196,20 196,20
1% Q6% - 11.25% s 1,014.30 £58.97
5 L50% - 11.09% o 148300 | 144441
% 10, 5% o wﬂﬁ 40700
5 850% - 10.50% o BOZD0 |
HEC-G85! 15 8.82% - 11.29% -do- 'rTu.'ﬁI!i T58.00 |
TECE 0 | 11.00% - 11.25% ~go- 48754 EETIE
EC Schima No. 57 g G.odh - 10.75% o SIR0| 277745
EC-0031 Consl ¢ [ax25MVA)
' 15 9.52% - 9T™ <o 2627 82 553.31
E':'"jﬁiﬁ%a Capachy T BZSRV| 15 | geom - 1o7e% o B21.00|  esa0g
i (G0 fon of 20KY VG Ling
13 gEM% . a7y, /ﬂ& 320640 | 173057
REC-10952 {Constucton of stinging of
30 |socond circut 132 KV VG Line from Satpuli 16 8.62%. do- 209.0C ¥
to Ko'dwar) :

.!'_

28
3%
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PIUL, Dehradun

. Repayment | | cereat Rate As ut An
- : il ‘ ot
e Simess ml'l'hﬂ during 201920 | SeCUMIDY | 4000 2009 31.03.3010
REC-10760 (Augmentation of 01 no. 40 =
M mmwmmmawawmm 16 0.7 ~di= ET.5d b
132003 Ky Sy Laksar )
REC-10951 {IiC of 13233 Ky E.l's Haldwrani
15 8.77% - 50 .55 .
15 9.7% - 15607
15 57T% -do- 8487 -
15 8% “do- 4298 =
Total (REG) ITE0294 | 3818287
PFC LOAN No 08303001 (LOAN for bridging Hypathecation of
gap for rapayment of NABARD Loan), Loan 6 11.00% sting/F uture 3,062.00 510333
Arml Re 98.30 Crare Assels
FFC LOAN Mo 08303002(FAM for Vatious
2 |Dhvisons of PTCUL) Loan Amount Rs. 25,14 15 10.75% -go- 135378 | 132846
15 [1700% - n80% <5 201987 | ToeRpr
15 10.75% 0~ 11351 12380
5 15 0.1 5% 80 144773 157.88
8 [FFC LOAN No 05303007 i5 k4 o 204 53 |
7 LOAN No 05303008 15 107 5% do- TITAT | :%ﬁ
A Mo B 15 10.75% oo BT | 6340
8 |PrC LOAN No 0030012 N 1 1 -do- 40042 T6.40 |
10 W 05303014 15 0. o 45 ED 260,50 |
11_[PFC LOAN No 03303012 5 T1.80% -do- ZOE | ZE5E3
12 |PFGC LOAN Mo Da303018 —— i 0. 75% . TTETE 343,76 |
PFG 093030453 (Canst.
3 A 19938 Wy GI5 615 i 15 10.50% - 10.75% - 3181878 2 B45 HG
PFC LOAN NS 05305011 5%“5533
14 |MVA GIS 98 Harrawala & Associated 15 10,505 “00- 3,391 99 3,14B.73
Lines) ——
PFC LOAN Mo 09303033 (Procwemen &
18 |Ereclion of HTLS Conduciar for 132KV 15 a78% - 10.00% < 1,361.28 121989
rii L]
E:g% {Prdurnment &
16 |Ersction of HTLES Conducior for 132KV 15 Q.78% - 10.03% il BRI AT b2 6T
ocrtae-Manglor
PFC LOWN No 08303036 (Corat. of
17 13273KV Pataniall Padartal 15 10.28% - 10.53% do- 1.045.82 4802
PFC LOAN No 09303046 (Cansl, of
18 Kun-hu-mwnm&inwm e 15 10.02% do- 5685 97 218471
: J
T LOAN No 06303098 [CaraT o7 2507V
LU Humw-u-uim-&mgur 16 11.25% - 11.50% == T.267.22 4 62068
'rmmmh:m Lmne!
FC LOAN Ne O850T0a0 1Augmention of
20 |wansf, capacity st 132/33ky Bindal S in 16 10.28% -do- 3.3 5
Disfl. Ddun)
PFC LOAN No DFR0010 [Augm. of transT
21 |capacily ot 132/33ky Jashodharpur 5/8 in 18 10.28% S 18.72 -
Diss., Paun Garveal|
T ""ll. Tl '-h Dl"‘ ﬂ'ﬂ “n_
&2 |from ZXB0+1X50+1X25 MVA & cont of 2no, 18 10.28% wifie- 46 58 -
kav =t Sis Haridwar
el r-1.11 1 . .l.‘-:_':. r_.'ll'[: _l|-rl' i ﬂ* .In H'l'
23 [linas in campun of arf vad mata gayald frust, 15 10.26% do- 10796 .
Harichwar)
E‘i‘nﬂ .9ELT0 | SLGaE5E
} I.nIn Trom Gold under Aslan Development
an froem Gol 2 : Gold T8 59| T h5 ST
o
i
Total Secured Loans
| Walurity of Cong Term Loane
(A B
29 Director { Projects),



TRANSMISSION CORPORATIO UTT.

ITED
Motes lo Financial Statements
[15 : Other Financial Liablities - Non Current
=== L - (Ameunt In R ___Lu._!!!
8.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
1 |Security Depasit | EMD 650,68 612 34
2 |Retention Mana 18.214.22 18.707.00
3 _ [Lisbllly against PSOF Granis 181.26 154.04
4  |Liabliti inst PEOF Grants (OPGW) 553 -
5 |Lishility against PO (ADE) 72263 722,63
Total 19,803.32 20,196.01
[16: Long Term Provisions
— {Amount in Rs. Lshhs)
S.No. Particulars As af 31.00.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
1 |Prmhnn for leave encashment 1,624.60 1.008.18
2 |Provision for Gratuity 1.08 1.74 ]
B otal 1,625.68 1,009.90
The company has been making provision for leave encashement for all

the employees including who were

transferred from earstwhile UPSEE / UPCL in tarms of Transfer Scheme and gratutiy for the employees who
have joined after the incorporation of the company based on Acutarial Valuation done by LIC of India and has
bean releasing the payments on yearly basis o LIC of India which maintains the separale funds for Leave
encashement and Gratuity in order to pay the leave encashment and gratutity to the said employaes on their
retirement / resignation as the case may be The above amounts of provisions are nat of funds released to LIC of

India.

B

17 : Deferred Tax Liabilities (OTL) I Deforred Tax Assets (OTA)

= I [Amount In Rl.ﬂ
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
A__|Deferred Tax Liability / (Deforred Tax Assats)
1__|Properties, Plants & Eauipments 726.62 3.58
2 _|Others (LE / Gratuity / Bonus 186,44 8.42 |
Net Tax Liability §13.06 780.00
Movement in Deferred Tax Liability: (Amaunt In R, Lakhe)
S.No. P Amount Net DTAJ (DTL)
Balance as at 01,04.2018 - Net i 692.31 DTL
Recognisad in Statement of Profit & Loas for the financial
year 2018-19 87.689 DTL
Balance as at 31.03.2019 . T80.00 DiL
Recognised in Stalemant of Profit & Loss of current financial
r 133.08 DTL
alance as at 31,03,2020 - Net 913.08 DTL
0 {Anil Kumar)
3 Director (Projects),
i, Debhradun
A
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statemanis

(18 : Other Non Current Liabiiities

[Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

8.No. Particulars As 9t 31.03.2020 | Asat31.03.2019
1 |Advance against Tanfl (PGCIL) 2,507.50 5.996.20
2__|Advance towards Deposit Works 6,334.87 4,885 10
5 |Deferred Revenue Grant from Central / Stale Govt. (ADB) ] i
4 __|Deferred Revenue Grants from Central Govl. (PSDF) 10,872.14 10,0843 |
Total 19,714.31 21,076.32

1. As per the Tariff Order (Tariff Block 2014-16) of Hon'ble Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC)
dated 22.06.2018 in respect of company's owned transmission Ines/systems connecting with olher states and
intarvening Iransmission lines incidental to inter-state transmission of alectricity along with POC charges as
provided in CERC (Sharing of Inter State Transmission Charges and Losses) Regulations, 2010 and determined
in accordance with CERC (Terms and Conddions of Tarff) Regulstions, 2014 read with CERC (Conduct of
Business) Regulations, 1988, the Transmission Charges shall be recovered on monthly basis and shall be
shared by the beneficiaries and long term ransmission customers ane of which beneficiary s the UPCL. As per
the seid order of Hon'ble CERC, the transmission charges allowed in that order shall be adjusted against the
ARR 1o be approved by the Hon'ble Uttarakhand State Electricity Regulatory Commission (UERC) since, the
company has / or will also be recovering Tarilf as per the tariff orders of Hon'ble UERC against the aforesaid
Inter-state ransmission assets. Therefore, the amounts received by the company from PGCIL against the
aforesaid order dated 22.06.2018 has been shown above as "Advance against Tariff (PGCIL)". However, amunt
s0 received from PGCIL and then adjusted by the Hon'ble UERC with its Intra-state tarif for the current financial

year for a sum of Rs. 6977.57 Lakhs has been included under "Revenue against ISTS Transmission” in Note-24
during the current financial year

2. The company executes the Deposit works out of the funds {Deposits) received from the deparments |/
agencies on whosa behalf such works are execuled by the company. After the completion of sald works, the
amount recaived from the aforesaid depariments / agencies is reduced proportionately on yearly basis o the
exient of depreciation applcable on the said assets and is credited to Statement of Profit & Loss. The balance

thus remaining in the deposit account of aforasaid various agencies / department is shown under "Advance
towards Deposit warks® as sbove.

3. The Company |s avaiing the Grants from the Central Gowt under the PSDF Scheme for the purpose of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation/ Replacement of the existing Transmission Assets. After
the complation of said warks, the amount received under the said Grant Scheme of PSDF is reducad
proportionately on yearly basis to the extent of depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to the

Statement of Profit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as Deferred Revenue Grant as shown in this
nota.

4. The company has received funds from Goll under funding scheme of Asian Development Bank {ADB)
provided by Govl of India (Gol) to Govt. of Uttarakhand (Gol) far the construction and implementation of the
ISTS project of company at Srinagar in the State of Uttarakhand. As per the agresaments axacuted in this behalf
among Gol, Gel & ADB, tha transfer of loan funds to the Uttarakhand State by the Govemment of India shall be
in accordance with its narmal arrangemeants for transfer of external assistance to the State (9010 Grant Loan
basis as per current poficy of India's central assistance to the States through ADB loans). Accordingly, the
company has been accounting for the funds received from GoU under the ADB financial assistance in the
proporation of grant and loan as 90% & 10% respectively lill the previous financial year. However, the Goll has
Issued sanction letter toward the disbursement of the aforesaid funds under the haad "Loans” and further GolJ
vida latter no. 1438 1(2)/2020-07(1)/18/12018 dated 20.11.20, has conveyed its decision that the said funds are
100% Loan @NIil Rate of Interest Accordingly during the current financial year the company has made
necessary adjustments in the amounts of grants and loans under ADB financing with the corresponding revised
figures for the previous financial year. As a result of the said adjusiment the amount of the “Deferred Revenus
Grant from Central | Stale Gowt, (AD8)" during the current and previous financial year are NIL.

51 W

(Anil Kumar) Ye
Dicecor (Projects), 3
'J.‘r"; PTULL, beursdun
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POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION (
Notes 1o Financlal Statements

[18 : Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings

{Amound in Ht_._ Lakchs)

 S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | Asat 31.03,2018
1__|Loans from Rural Elecirification Corporation (REC) 4.716.97 4874 88

2 _|Loans from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) 3,068.32 2,781,74 |
[Total _p_ 7.786.20 7,766.60

|zn : Other Financial Liabilities - Currant

[Amount in Rg, Lakhs)
 SNo. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2019 |
1 Security Deposit (EMD) & Retenfion Maney against works 504.74 52523
and supples
2 |Liability towards Deposit works _ 5,061.81 8, 786,54
3 |Interest Accrued but not due on Borrowings 314.35 84.20 |
4 |Payable to Contractors & Third parties 584268 5 898,13
o __|Advance from PGCIL against Natural ISTS Lines 342879 6.877.57
8 |Payable to Employees 830.75 871.18
7 __|Payabla to UPCL:
8|Recavable from UPCL {Against material remittances) (1.71 -
b|Payable to UPCL against Material Supply 17.18 -
Net Payable to UPCL 15.47 .
Total 20,258.58 23,852,83

Pending the darffication from Gol aboul the lerms of loans against ADB funding, the company has been making tha
provision for Interest @ 8% p.a. which is opplicable between Gol and GoU for the ADB funding for the siate of Utlarakhand.
Now GoU vida its letter no. 1438 W(2)/2020-07{1)18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has conveyed s decision thal the said ADS funds
are 100% Loan @Nil Rate of interest. Hence, the company has reversed the inlerest which was charged @9% p.a in s
statemant of Profit & Loss of the financial years 2018-17 fo 2018-1% amounting 1o 2 sum of Rs. 398.00 Lakhs, with the
corresponding change in the figures of previous financial years. The necessary revision / true-up in the ARR Petition shall
be placed before the Hon'ble CERC in dua course of time and any reduction in the final / insed-up tanfl due to tha reversal
of the sald amount of interest as may be effectad by the Hon'ble CERC in the said final | trued-up Tarlf Order shall be

accounted fof in the year in which Tariff Order shall ba passad by the Hon'ble CERC a5 per the approved sccounting policy
of the Company redaling to the Revenus Racognition

21 : Trade Payablo
i _{Amount in Rs_ Lakhs)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2018
Payable to Contractors and Third parties against O&M
1 |Suppliies/WNorks 1,124, 24 1,065 38
Payable to Contractors and Third parties against Capital 1629.93 2,681.79
2 upplies/Norks
Tntl“ 2,754.17 3,747 .15
[22 : Short Term Provisions
— (Amaunt in Rs.
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at 31.
1__|Provision for Corporate Social Responsibilily (CSR) 256.33 361.44
2 |Provision for Income Tax 2,239.04 1,484.78
3 |Other Expenses Paysble 264.T1 885.76
Total 2,750.08 2,751.99
_.r‘"l
s

32 (Anil Kumar) Y.
Director (Prujeets), 4
G B/ PTCUL, Debradun
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TRANSMIS c LIN
Notes fo Financial Statermants

Mlpu' the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, companies are required to spand money towards specified
aclivites as Corporate Socil Responsibiity (CSR) for a sum equivalient to 2% of average net profits of
preceeding three financial years. In terms of the said provisions, the company was required to spend monies
towards CSR activities amounting to Rs. 361.44 Lakhs out of the provisions made upto the financial year 2018-
18. In addition Company is also required to spend a sum of Re, 89.08 Lakhs against CSR activities for the
curram financial year. Thus against the amount of Re. 450,53 Lakhs required o be spent by the company upto
the current financial year the company has spent a sum of Rs. 19520 Lakhs during the current financial year
leaving the remaining amount of Re. 255 33 Lakhs to be spant in next financial year

35 { Anil Kumar)
Direcior | Projeets),
G ,5) PTCUL. Denrndun
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[Amaunt in Ra.
e Burtiouins A ot 39.03.2020 | A8 at 3103201
et rame 481 5730
AT 117.36 113,53
¢ o ess Iayable ] 2033 s
‘ a Pﬁhﬂ _Pﬂfl'ﬂmﬂ ﬂ"l“‘ mr?u
= .62 18.83
L. 415.93 53482
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24 : Revenue From Operations

(Amount in Ra, Lakhs)

8.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.,03.2019
l ¥
4  |Revenue against Intra-state Transmission 25,501.00 16 246.00
Revenue against Intra-state SLOC
2 ci = 1,135,00 1,684.00
Revenue against ISTS Transmission
3 |Charges (400 Srinagar Sub-station & 3,691.62 8.581.82
Lines)
Revenue againsl Natural ISTS
4  |Transmission Charges recovered through 8,877.57 -
PGCIL
T SRR IRCaNves bited 10 256.76 173.10
6 |Revenue againsi Open Access (SLOC) 498.43 433.95
7 |Revenue from BHPL 183.50 21554
Total (A) 38,243.88 31,734,980
8__income from Ofher Operations:
1 Late Payment Surcharge against i 188.13
Transmission Charges '
2 Q&M Charges from PGCIL for Bays &t 970,14 z
400 KV Sis, Kashipur ;
Total (B) 370.14 169.13
Total (A+B) 38,614.02 31,904.03

1. The amounts shown as recoverable from Uttarakhand Power Corporation Ltd. (UPCL) & Bhilangana Hydro Power
Ltd. (BHFL) do not include Late Payment Surcharge (LPS) due as per the Tadff Regulstions as the same will be
racognized when realised by the company following the accounting policy of the company.

2. The company is entitled o the Transmission charges from PGCIL against 3 I1STS Transmission Lines which wers
handed over to the company on the unbundeling of earstwhile UPSEB / UPCL in terms of Transfer Scheme. |n this
regard, the Hon'ble CERC vide its order passed dated 11.12.2015 and dated 22.06.2018 approved the ISTS
Transmission charges amounting fo Rs, 10552.18 Lakhs which were paid by PGCIL to the company during 2017-18.
However, as per the sald orders of Hon'ble CERC the ISTS Transmission charges were to be adjusied with the
Tarifts to be approved by Hon'ble UERC as the company shall be recovering the tariff against the said ISTS Lines
@iao In s ARR for the Intra-state transmission charges to be approved by Hon'ble UERC. Therefore In view of the
same Ihe amounis received fram PGCIL which were subject to the adjustment with the Intra-State Tariff were
accounted for as advance from PGCIL in the aforesaid previous financial years in which the said amounts were
received. Accordingly, out of the aforesaid advance received by the Company from PGCIL the sum of Rs, 8977.57
Lakhs adjusted by UERC in the Intra-State Tariff of the company for the curren! financial year has been treated as
Income of the Company in the current financial year,

3. Pending the clarification from Gol) abaut the terms of leans against ADB funding for the execution of ISTS project
at Srinagar Project, the company has been making the provision for Interest @ 9% p.a. which is spplicable between
Gol and Goll for the ADB funding for the state of Uttarakhand. Now GoU vide its letier no. 1438 I(2)/2020-
07(1)/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 has conveyed its decision that the said ADB funds are 100% Loan @Nil Rate of
Interest, Hence, the company has reversed the interest which was charged @9% p.a. In its statement of Profit &
Loss of the financial ysars 2016-17 to 2018-19 amounting to & sum of Rs. 388,00 Lakhs, with the corresponding
change in the figures of previous financial years. Further the necessary revision / true-up in the ARR Petition shall be
placed before the Hon'ble CERC in due course of time and any reduction In the final / truad-up tariff due to the
reversal of the said amount of interest as may be effected by the Hon'ble CERC in the said final / trued-up Tariff
Order shall be sccounted for under "Revenue against ISTS Transmission Charges for Srinagar Sub-station” as
shown at Sl.no. 3 above in the year in which Tariff Order shall be pas the Hon'ble CERC as par tha approved
accounting policy of the Company relating to the Revenue Recognition . Y %

35

{Anil Kumar)
Dirvegior (Vrojects),
PTCUL, Deoradun
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25 : Other Income

VAMIOUNT i R Lakis)
§.No. Particulars Year ended 31,03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2018

1 Interast from Banks & Other Advances 1,122.16 1.687.32
Deferred Revenue Grants written off|

2 |against funding under Deposit & PSDF 880.70 (1,026.34)

Schames,
3 |Miscellansous Receipts 52.53 231.80
Total 2,055,398 B92.88

1. The Company is availing the Grants from the Ceniral Gowl. under the PSDF Scheme for the purposa of
Construction of Transmission Assets and Augmentation/ Replacement of the existing Transmission Assets. Afer the
completion of said works, the amount received under the said Grant of PSDF Scheme is raduced proportionately on
yearly basis to the extent of yearly depreciation applicable on the said assets and is credited to the Statement of

Frofit & Loss and the balance remaining is shown as Deferred Revenue Grants under "Note-18 : Other Non Current
Liabifithes".

2.Till the previous financial year, the company had been treating the financial assistance given by Goll to the
company under ADB loan scheme as 90:10 in Grant and Loans. The company had been reducing the amount of
Grant on yearly basis by crediting tha Statement of Profit and Loss of the year concemed equivalent 1o the amount of
depreciation applicable on the assets financed by the amoumt of Grants and the balance remaining under the Granl
account was shown as Deferred Revenue Grant from State Govt (ADB) under Note 18. However, Gol in its Sanction
letter issued in respect of the aforesaid funds has specified the said funds as 100% Loan and further has conveyed
s dacision vide its latter na, 1438 |(2)/2020-07(1/18/2016 dated 20.11.20 that the said ADB funds are 100% Loan
@Nil Rate of Interest. As a result of the same, the said funds are not to be treated as grani and accordingly the
amount shown above as Deferred Revenue Grant is no more required 1o be treated a8 Income and therefore incoume
booked In this respect during the current financial year is NIL (Previous year figure Rs. 3052.28 Lakhs). The
commesponding amount for previous year is also NIL now.

36
(AN Kumar)
Direcior i'rojects),
S ﬁ/ PTCUL, Denradun
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26 : Employes Banafit Exponsos |
= {Aamound in Res,
8.No. Particulars Year onded 31.03.2020 Year snded 31.03.2019
1 |Salaries and Allowsnces 6,081.44 6,130.80
2 |Directors Remuneration 137.76 102.47 |
3 [Other Staff Wellars Experse 1,273.98 800.15
4  |Terminal Benefits lo Emplovees 1,078.85 1.451.95
Total 8,580.03 8,486.17
27 : Repairs & Maintonance Expenses
=1 [(Ameart in Ra. Lakhy)
S.No. Particulars Yeoar onded 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03,2019
Repair & Mainte -
1 - Ptant and Machinaries 2.003.51 1,668.50
2 |- Buikdings & Civil Works 476.18 481.25
3__ |- Linss Cables networks 451.97 461.13
4 |- Others 12,45 8.43
Total 2,944.13 2,588.01
28 : Administrative & Genoral Exponses
- Amaunt in R,
8.No. Particulars Yaar anded 31.03.2020 Yoar endod 31 8
1 |Reni 716 13.71
2 |Rates & Taxes 11.60 -
3 |insurance of Azssls 0.88 1.35
4 [Telephone, Postage & Telearams 44 55 48.85 |
5 Lagal, Consultancy & Other Professional 168.84 153.88
Charges e
6 |Conveysnce & Traveling axpanies 64.10 6167
7__|Vehicia Fusl & Hiring Expensas 418.43 410,00
8 km and Su n T6AT B0.44
9 il:ﬂnl! Fee to UERC Hi.gg 83548
10 rinting &nd Stationary 43, 48 82
1 ﬁdm%m Expenses 141.87 194 58 |
12 |Eleciricty Charges 22.29 22.86
13 |Security Service charges 858.26 1.034.12
14 |Water Cha 9.56 581
15 |Miscelaneous Expenses 240 .45 167,22 |
16 hﬁF BEs g.41 8.23
17 [Provision for slow moving inventones 4.30 4.30
1B |Corporale Social Responsibility (CSR)
Expanses 85.09 128.58
| Total 311655 3,228.00

1. Tha Open Access charges for the Madium Term customers which were paid by the company o UPCL during the

previous financial year amounting to Rs. 9958 Lakhs were

charged to Administration and Gansral Expenses as the

recaipt of the said charges by the company was included in the Income of the company. As the company did not have

any Medium Term Open Access customer during the currant year, the said amount is NIL.

2, As par the provisions of Companies Act, 2012, companies are requirad to spend money towards specified aclivities
as corporate social responsibility for a sum equivaliert 1o 2% of average nel profite of preceeding three years,
Accordingly, for the current financial year, company is required o spend a sum of Rs. 83.08 Lakhs and is shown above.

T

_Yoar ended Yrar ended
March 34,2020 March 31,2019
1 [Statudory Audit Fess 5.80 5.90 |
2 |Reimbursement of expenses 1.29 —— 0.a7 |
3 |Tax Audf Fees .26 v 1.08
4 |Cost Audi Fees R -~ O .71
§  |Secretaral Audit Fees 0.25 «J| 025
| | Total gy ! ar 8.23
27 Direcior (I
Deh
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OWER TION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED

MNotas to Financial Stalements
29 : Finance Cosls |
In Fis. Lak
S.No. Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 Year ended 31.03.2019
1 |interest on PFC Loan 1,352.20 1,413.78
2 |intarest on REC Loen | 21077 284822
3 [Interest on Loan sgainst ADB Scheme | . (242.05)
| |Total 3,453.97 019.95
1. Tha company has recelved funds from Gol under *unding scheme of Asian Development Bank (ADE) provided by Gowt, of India (Gal)

to Goll for the construction and implementation of the 1STS project of company at Srinagar in the Stale of Uterakhand As per tha

agreements executed i this behall amang Gal, Goll & ADB, the ransfer of loan funds to the Littarskhand Siale by the Government of
India shall ba in accordance with s normal arrangements for renster of external assistance 1o the Stata (80710 grant: loan basis as par
current policy of India's central assistance to the Sttes through ADB loans). Accorgingly, the companyy has been nocounting for the funds
received Irom Goll under the ADE financial sssistance in the proparation of grant and loan as 0% & 10% respaciively untll the previous
financial yaar. Futher, panding the clarfficaton from Gol sbout the tarme of loans against ADR funding, the company has been making
thie pravision for Interest @ 8% p.a. wiech is spphcatia betwean Gol and Goll for the ADB funding for the stale of Ultarakhand. However
Goll in its Sancton lefter issued In respact of the aforesasd funds nas specifed the said funds as 100% Loan and further has conveyed its
aecison vids its letter no. 1438 12)W2020-07(1)18/2016 dated 20.11.20 thal the seid ADE funds ars 100% Losn @Nil Rate of Intsrest
Hence, the company has reversed the interest which wes chamed @9% o.a in i1 Statement of Proft & Loss during the financial years
2016-17 19 2016-19 amourting to & sum of Rs. 338.00 Lakhs. with the comesponding effect in the figure of previous financial year. The
NBCESEAry reyision | true-up in the ARR patiton shall be placed before the Hor'tls CERC in due course of time,

| |
: Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
—— it in s Lakhy
" S.No. Particulars Year onded 31.00.2020 | Year 19
1 |Depreciation & amoriization exp, 9,863.88 10,253.17 |
Total 9,563,868 10,253.17

In view of the decapitalization of the book value of Plant & Machinary to the exient of Rs, 260.93 Lakhs as axplained in Note 2,
the corresponding effect on the amount of depreciation on the plant & machinary related to ISTS project at Srinagar has been

made @E5.28% p.a. during the current financial year from the date of comphetion of the assets which works out fo Re. 36.95
Lakhs.

: Tax Expense |
[Amount in Ra. Lakha
S.No, Particulars Year ended 31.03.2020 | Year ended 31
1 Currenl Incoms Tax EE.N 1,494.?§
2 |Defarrad Tax 133.06 B7.70
3 |MAT Gredt
a|- MAT Cradit - Previous Year Adiustment {485.77) -
b|- MAT Credil - Currerd Year 1,087 42 [898.02)|
Total 2974.25 58347

1. MAT Credit - Previous Year adjustment rapresent the amount of MAT Credit not taken into account fo to the extent of Rs.
48577 Lakhs as the company had paid MAT amounting to Rs. 1494.70 Lakha but the credd against the same was taken as Rs,

989.02 Lakhs. Correspondingly the amount of MAT Credit available with company has been increased to the extent of Rs,
495.77 Lakhs and shown in the Note 5 - Other Non Current Assets

2. MAT Credit-Cumment year represent the amaunt of MAT Credit availed by the company in the computation of #s Income Tax
liability for the current year out of the amount of MAT Credit available with the company as shown in the Note 5 - Other Non
Current Assets,

{Anil Kumar)
Director (Prajiets),
FTCUL, Dehradun



I;‘l\-%i'iﬂu of Effective Tax Rates '
S.No.. Particulars. Year onded 31.03.2020 | Yearanded 31.03.2019
8  [Profit before tax 12.707.87 4212 31
Adjustment under MAT for 1/5th of Transition amount an
{adopbon of Ind-AS as on 31.03,17 - 10712
stmants under [T Acl (1,24B.53) 2,817.33
Effective Profit before tax =] 11,459.34 8,936.77
b__[Enacled Tax Rate
- Normal Tax Rate (Income Tax) 26.120% 34.044%
- Minimum Alternals Tax (MAT] 17,472% 21.549%
Taxabia under Mermal IT wAT
Effective Tax Rate 28.120% 21.549%
c |§_m Tax 3,336.88 148478
8 IMAT Adjustments 802.15 -
d__|MAT Credt {1,087.52) (989.02]
f_ [Deferred Tax 133.08 87.70
Tax Expense for the year 2,974.25 583.47
-.lII .--"f
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32: Disclosures in of Ind A5 107- Financial Instrumenis:
1

A, Financial Instruments: by Categaries
The carrying valua and fair value of financial instruments by calegores sre as follows

\f A
As-al 31
Financial Assets || Financisl Assets | -
5.MNo. Particulars NoleNo | AmortizedCost | Lisbilities at | Lisbiliies atfalr | | Otal Carrying
FVTPL value thraugh OC| vilue
A |[Financial Asseis . |
1 |Cash & Cash Equivalets 8 20,310 85 - - 20,310.85
Z [Traoe Recovables ¥ 20,281 54 : . 201281 54
3 |Oher Fnancal Assats Ak 10 2110.°8 - - 211018 |
Total| 4LTOLES - - 4270258
B |Financial Liamiltes ;
1 |Long Term Bofromings LT B8.716.37 . . 88.716.37
2 |Trade Payabie Fil RS . - 2 i
3 |Gther Finencul Lisbisties 16 & 20 A0, 051,91 > - A0 08751
Total, 12853245 - - 1,28,532.48 |
fAmoynt n 9. Lakhay
As at 31,03.201%
5.No. Particulars

Financlal Assots (| Financial Assotes| _
NoteNo | Amorized Cost | Lisbiitiesat | Liabiities atfair | o' Camying

FVTPL value through OCI

A Financial Assals |
1

Cash & Cash Equhvalents a 27 BE2.18 . - 27 8B 18
7 [ Trace Recsvables 7 1506 41 : : TS 1047
[ 'rlh'i‘?ﬂnarmx Asnle 4510 2470680 - - L4708
Totall 48 15257 . - 45, 11T |
B |meEEEﬁ‘mm.-
1_ |Long Term Borrosings 14878 T8, 7008 = : 7E 70085 |
ayable 1) 374715 - - 374778
Finaroia Laolles 158 20 44 148 B4 - - 44,1

A :
] le'ﬁi_uh'ﬂu T WL 20,281 54 15020 43 1602043
7 [Gihar Financial Assais 50 FRELRL T110.18 TiT5.00 TATHG0
— B |Financlal Clabifites :
i |Long Term Bonowings 14518 LRl F BE. 71847 FeT0088 | TB.700.88 |
7 [|Trade Pavable 1] X 5 &=~ 5. D N 2 T A 1 N - AL
T nancial Ligtilas TEE 20 A0 BT 5T LT RE N 4 14Ea | 4 j4EAA |
C. Fale Vilug Higrarchy:
g pinRs i
S.No. Particulars Nota No. LI L |
| : ; Lovel 1 Lovel 2 Lavel 3 Tolal
" A |Financial Assets .
1 |Tra0e Recelvables | 7 R 5k | B o814 |
2 |onner Financial Assats 4810 217018 211016 |
B |Financial Liabililias _ 3 =
L:E Tarm Borowngs 148 78 BB 7637 | BETieET|
2 (Trade P 21 ThE 2. 78T |
3 or Financ 16 & 20 = = 4000891 20,081 81
|Mtn: DEF [Evsanunisd Caan Fiow Wemod
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K& VT B5 G A=t By Likte)
A |Financlal Assels ;
1 [Trade Raceivablea T 16, 029.43 1502043
7 mEncial Assats 4810 2 470,90 ~9A470.00
B . hmmp B ~
|1 |Tong Term LR 78.700.86 | 78.700,88
2 |Traoe Payable 3] ERLIAL T 374715
3 |Ofher Firancal Labiities EE ¥ 44 148 B4 Ty

Level 1. It inchedes financial instroments measured using quoled prces. This includes listed equity bonds which ame raded in the siock
sxchanges, valued using (he clcaing price Bs a1 the reporling period.

Level 2 The far velue of financal instruments (ha! are nol fraded |5 an schve market (lor example, Tadsd bonds) S determined using
vahstion echmques which masdmise the use of observable market dats and rely s= [t a= possible on antity-specific eshmases If al
significant inputs regiimed o fair valee an instrument ar obearvable_ ihe instrument s inclded i level 2

Lavel 3 If one or mare of the significant inputs ' not based on chearvabie markat data, the nstrumant & included in level 3. This s the case
for Lplisied equity Securlies, contingen? consideratior and mdemnification asset included in level 3

There are no jranshers betessn levels 1 and 2 during e year. The company's policy & to ecognese translers into and transkers out of fair
virlue hisrarchy levels g at the end of e reporing perlod.

The carmying smounts of lrade receivables, irade payables, cash and cash egquvalents and cther current financis labiltes ars considered i
b the sama as their far values, due to their shon-term nalure,

The carrying amounts of Rupess Tram Loan are approxmate to fair vadue as the instruments ane at pravailing marked rates.

Financlal Risk Manggement

Financisl risk managemont objectives and policies

The company's pincipal financial liabiliies comgsises of kaans and borrowings, irace and other payablas, The man purpose of thesa financial
Eabiftios @ to fnance the Company's operations and Lo provide guaraniees 10 suppon Iis cperalions. The Company's principal financial ssssts
nclude Trace and oiher receivables, and Cash and Cash oquivalents thit are denved directly from its pperations.

The Company is exposed to market rlsk. credit risx and liguidity risk. The Company's senior managament oversess 1ha management of these
neks. The Company's financial sk acliviies are governed by sppropriale paiicies and procedures and thal financial risks are identifieg,

meesured and managed i accordance with the Company's poldas and risk chjpctves. The Board of Directors reviews and approves polices
far managing each of {hese riaks, which ste surmmartzed helow

Credil Risk = e risk that courterparty will nol meed its cbligabions under financial Instrumants or cusiomer cantract, leading to a financial
lnss. Tha company s exposed to credif sk from its oparafing activities on acoount of trade receivabies and loan and advances and from is
firancal activities due o deposiis with barks and financlal Insfufions and oiher fnancial instruments and It Investment sctivites dus b
Investments.

A delfoull on & financial ssset |8 when he counierparty fails 1o make contractus! paymant whan thay fall dus. Tne definition of default |y
delerrined conssdering Ihe business environment in which the company cperates.

Assels are writien off when Bveve is no reasonable expactation of recovery, such a8 deblors decianing bankrupley o falling 1o engage in 3
repaymeent plan with company. The company confinues to engage in anforcament activity fo atiemp! in recover the recaivable due.

The company primanly provides transmission feikies 1o inler-slam ransmizsion sarvics cusiomers {MCs) eompriging mainky the siate uliiy

{(UPCL). UERC tariff regulations aflow paymant against monihly bills towards tranamission charges within & perod of 60 days. Trade
recehvables ara relalng bo transmission services

ECluding | rpde Hece sgbleal;
cash sguivalents with public sector banes and high rated prvade sector banks and do not have any significant

ST and o5 LI AL s 18 WETT ks Impairrmesi Jncial gEspls

The impairment provisians for Sinancial assels are based on sasumplions about risk of delaull, consumer clam and expectad loss rates. The
mmmnﬂgﬂmhnﬂmnmmwmmﬂmmmluuuhhhpm:ﬂmhﬁnn.hlm:-nmumny'lpu
histary, exisfing markel condiions as well a5 forward looking estimates at the end of each reporiing period,

B) Liquidity Risk:

Liguidity risk reders 1o the risk of financial distress or high financing costs atising due to shortage of lquid funds in & situation where business
condlifons unexpeciediy deteriorate and require firancing. The company requires funds baoth for short term operatonal needs ss wall as for
long berm capial expenditure growth projects. The company relioe an @ mix of barrowing. capital infusion and exsess operating cash flows to
meel its needs lor funds. The cuirenl commifted lines of credit are suficient o mast s short bo madium tarm axpansion nasds, Th company
manages iquidity tsk by mainieinng sdaguate reserves, bankig faciilies and reserve borrowing Eeciities, by confinupusly manitadng forcest
and actual cash flows, and by matahing the maturity profiles of financial sssets and babilities.
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Financlal Liabiiisies,
The table below provides detsils regarding the remaining confrachal maturites of financial lisbities at the reporing date.

i i
As at 31.03.2020 |
b SR e [ Carying Vakie | U {yowr | Wore e T year | el
Long Term Borrowings 88.718.37 : B F18.3T
2 |Trade Payable 2,754 17 g o7 & 217
(3 [Other Financial Liabiies 40.081 91 202550 | 19BN | 4000181
Total | 1,20,532.45 30.709.05 T33. 1.25,531.48
r Fhvueirs i i Lkt s
— Asst¥032098
it (i Carrying Vaiue | Uplo T year | Wore then Tyear | Total
1__|Lona Term Barrowings ;%_gﬁ%- 7,788 80 083428 TH.TO0.B6
2 [Trade Pavable 11431:;5 274714 - 374716
e ncal Labilites ad 14 23 60283 20,190.07 44 1AB.E4 |
850685 | 3546658 #3027 1.26.506.85
T Market Risk:

The merket riek is the sk thal the fair value or future cash fiows of a fnancial mstrument will lluclugte because of changes in market pricea.

Markal
nEk o

tisk comprises three types of il currency risd, inferest rate risk and other prica risk The company ks not exposed io foreign
it has no borrowing or no material payables in foresgn curmency. The Compary's sclivities exposs it primarily 1o the financial risks of

changes in inlorast rates.

1) interest rate risk
The company is exposed 1o interest rate risk becauss @ borrows funds primarily at loating interest rles. However, the |ntarest rates
are depandant on lnding rates of the Francial instdiviion which ara not expected bo changs vary frequantly and the astimate of the
managemani s thal hese will nol have significant opward rend,
The company’s sxposure 1o Interest ride risk due to variable interest rate borrowings s as follows:
A b B Lia
" AS@131.03.2020  As ot 31.03.3019

Barrowings {ncloding curment Maturities) 88,710.37 ﬁﬁ E
an L loas sfter tax
Interasi Rate Risk Analysis uu?fm As at 11.013018

Incrasss of decrdase In intsrest rate by 25 basts points (La, 0.25%,) 077 167.74
Mole, Profit will increese in case of decrease In interest rale and vice verss ' .

ii} Prica risk

Pﬂnn‘ihhIhnriﬂ:llut:r-lirm-u-mmnmmamulmﬂmmmunmnﬂdmm iariGEt prices
{oEhar than those arising fram Interesd rate risk or currency risk),
The company i not exposed ko price risks 38 on 313t March 2020,

i) Fareign currency risk:

Foreign cumency risk is the rsk that fer valus of future cash flows of a Bnancial instrument wil fluctuate because of changes in famsign
Exchange raje

The company |& not exposed io foreign exchange risk arlsing from forsign currency franssctions. Since thane |8 no any case of dirast
foreign cparalions, Foreign exchange risk is considered 1o be inggnificant,

{Anil Kumar)
Director (" L jecia),
PTCUL, Behradun



Pm—-ﬂ-mm““-m“mlm =
[PROVEGIDNE _ —~ —
n M50t 19,00 2030 Hmu 1 3038 m o Mg
1 il Tenm Proviors o] FELIE ) 7,900 41 13 33 PR T
| TEEL FRIIE ] 1001 [[EEF] . 376004
m:mmnum |
BT Pclars | ARaSUREE | Aewi31a01
a % Cargull d a5 per TAAE 502 L8
05—
BT

sﬁcmmm-mqmmmhmwdmmwm

& ¥ | rol pracicable 1o ealimuls the Bmng of casts oufiows, If any ™ raspect af matiery sove pandeng ‘esclulion of the srbiraliorvappoliste procesdings s the scorual of
Fatwlitn dpencks on e il unoartsin events / ciders of e Courts J Arbilation § Tribunal, Furthas, [he Wabdly menfomed i 8) lo (o sbove excludes inlerms]

——

Fan tha pleposa of th Campany's cegetal maragement, copilal nduges e #0u by CAnEal 200 al ofer BUy e olinbutsie 1o o ooulty holders, Tho prenary steciie
bf i Campay's capdal maragemant i to mEvmae the ehareholter volun. Tha Compenty mansges fn castal sruthare s Peaaes Rdjustnerts 0 ighl of dhanges in sconomic
eenciiions ard She fequramanés of Me Inancial covenanm. To Maintain o adust the capite sinachus, the Company may sdjust the dvidend piyment in shasshokien, netum
capltal s sharbokdng of wsun new shares The Gompany mocilors capile using g pearing ralia, which is rel debit dvides by Exuiry

i TR

]'lhﬁmmutmnhmhu-wuﬂlnnq olimant mskerite)
I} Egulty inciudn issued shase capital B Sihar aguty

‘38; Dischomares i reapect ot lnd AS- 20 : Accounting for Govamment Grants & Disclourss of Sovernmaent Assistance:

The breakup of total grant in ald received lor various purposs b 28 under-
i “Hiots No. T R R TN

in -
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1

The Summarsad Posiion of various Defned Benefils recogonisad in Statement of Profit & Less, OC] and Botonca Shaet is as yader

Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
%Mo Particul Exrmad Eﬂ
Asat M.OM20M | As 11032010 | Amatdd As ol 31 ;
& |Defined Ben=fil Obligation B80T 306 SAHET Em_ﬂ
& |Fair Value of Plan Assels 1527 5% 1,304 81 1,782 18 18148
€ __|Funded Status (Surphes/Defic R 1.74) {1,624.80)) 1,008 18
d__[Net Definad Benefl Anﬁ":lﬁlﬁ'ﬁ;ﬂ (108 ri.?-qi 1.624.80) ‘_—“hﬁaﬂj
2 Movement n Defined Benef Oukgaion ﬁmmm As. Lakha)
i = i As st 31.03.2020 at “AsatNO3Z0I0 | Asat 31002098 |
2 |Defines hﬁ%@hﬂ%ﬁh < year 1.300.35 875,78 2688821 — Jvab3r
b rice - 41230 - (158 23]
€ |Curmant Serice Gost 118.98 0788 G264 BT.00
Inierest g7.a8 B a1 AL . 207.29
8 |Beneits Pad . [13.81) (119,18 132
1 |Acturial Gainfiloss) e (17208 BB 56 _g
Dafinad Banef Obligation- End of the year 1 628,07 %.ADA.AN 3 408 80 i‘h]’ft
3  Mavemant in Plan Assat 'Emmmnm RS Laskfrs)
— SRIT ETELE N %‘ﬂm‘rmm
o |Fair Value of Plan Assel- Beginning of ihe year T AT 1.054.14 1,581 40 1.700.00
b [Inberest income b2 B547 12857 11413
¢ |Emgioyers Corirbution 110,56 :il_g_ . 5
d  [Bonafis Pad = { il1]. [118.15) 132 BTV
8 |Aciurial Gairy L oss
p HE!nu_' ]Iﬁuhln. on Pian Assels
(less) than digeiunt (gl .
8 |Fair Valun of plan Assats - End of tha year 1 5er.99 1 30451 1,782.20 TRET .45 |
4 Amcunt recogrissd in Statement of Profit & Loss inRs. La
Sha Particulars Gratuity Elmj Leava =
| A @i 31.03.2080 | Asat39,02.2010 | Asal31.00.2000 | Asal 31033010 |
Past Service Cost - §12.30 : nﬁ
rvioe Cost 116,98 el BT 7
& [interes] Cost §7.68 WA PRk 20729
d Relurn on Plan Assals Mi2.82) 165 477 (128571 1114
i on Dblgahon - =
T |Nel Aciurinl (Gan)Loss In 1he vear T (174.09) 5o0.56
o__|Cosl recognised In PAL T05.50 a5 01 70750 | Egg gEIE
A Wﬂmmm]fm-nﬁmgﬁHdmm, !.Ammhm Lakhs}
ne R T E e T—
2 |Act n due 1o DEO Expenience . - p =
b Aﬁf‘&w ArESING dUrng The perod (AT TH AT 05 B2 5 EE
o [Feetum on Pian Asuels greslenless) Fuan discount
rabo (B} = : = 5
d tal (Gan VLoss recoanised in GG A 7.76 (17406 20,58 (53200
& Sensitily Analysis _—
e uvniann Tﬂﬁ%mﬁmm
A |Disgount Raks TR B8.00% T.25% %
b (Saary G ] 700 7.00% TOON | To0%
7 Acturial Assumption
: Eamed Loave
it ﬁ?unm%mﬁ . - -
eciad Lnit Gredlt | Projecied Unll Gredit | Projectad Unit Credi
8 [Meiod Used Msthoss Method Matrod
scount Fale T 500 .25
t |Hala of Salary increaze T 00 700 T
%% depending | 1 %-3% decendn % cepending
4 |Martality Rate o ki Gaine
5 Category of Invesiment n Plan Assels
% of Fair Vaius of |
Ihl:ﬂpqr of Invustment ".“.::'n Fatars
a__|Funds managed by Insuner 300% {Anll Kumar)
Ly Lirector (Projects),
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7: LIRCIOEUNDS N respact of ; L PETRLINGD e Mants:

The Company {s primarily engaged in the business of Transmizsion of Eleclricly, which is considered as one business seqmant. Fi

aparations of Inter-slale lines and related assels by the company do nol entall difierent and separate risks & retums for the mp:::; :r::
said oparations are regulaled by the norms similar to the regulated norms for the operations of Intra-state lnes and related assols. Also. the
sagment reparting based on geographical risk factor is nol applicabie, as the Company operates only in the State of Littarakhard. H.:Inu'
thare ks no separale reportable segrment as required by Ind-AS 108 "Operaling Segmants”. :

"1 Key Managenal Personnel (KP)

s Wame Designation
1__|Mrs. Radhika Jhe, [AS f,._@m
2 |Mr. Sandeep Singhal Managing Director, PTCUL.
ik, (Date of cessation of office on 01.02.20)
3 [Mr. Atul Kumar Agaswal Managing Director, FTCUL
{Dwte of cessafion of office on 06.08.20)
4 |Mr. PC Dhyani Vhole tims Direcior
5 [Mr. Anil Kumar Whole tine Director
5 __INi. Sorjay Mitel Whale fime Direclor
T M. Ashish Kumar Whola tima Director
(Data of cessation of office on 30.11.18)
8 |Mr, Amitabha Maitra Whaole time Diractor
H— e (Oate of cesastion of office on 20.08.20)
9 [Mr Pravean Tandon Company Secretan
2 Remuneration / Com af KME e
Be.l Farieiars = Vear snded 31.03:2020 Vaar endod 31033010
1 [Salary [ Allowances 137.78 0247 |
o 137.76 10247

(AN Koo
Director (Projects),
POV, Debradun



POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF UTTARAKHAND LIMITED
Motes 1o Financial Statements

:D
-

1

T

Relation with Govemnment of Uttarakhand

antared with Gowt. | G

(o in Bs. Lakheg

§.No. Particutars Mature of Relationship As a1 31.02.2020 | Asat 31.03.2019
a_ |Share Holder 100% Shareholding 54,088.24 47,388.24
2 Transaction with Gowt. of Uttarakhand (GaU) / Goll owned Entity
‘S.No, Particulars As at 31,03.2020 mmmmm T
1 |Transmission chargas from UPCL 30,584.28 Aast “31 I:IHE.;T
Share Application Money received from Gl 440000 4.700.00
otel 34,984.38 35,785.01

The Company has not given
The Company has taken land on lease. Ganeral

sub-leass is rastriclad

Details with respect to righl-of-use assets:

find AS- 116 :
any asset undar oparating lease

fy. leases are renewed only on mutual consent and st 8 prevalent market price and

At I AS. Lakhs)
o i As at 31.03.2020
culars Gross Carrying Accumulated  Net Carrying Value of| Depraciation during
_ Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the year
1 |Land {Lease Rights) 351924 753.88 3,085.35 134.09
Total 3,619.24 753.88 3,085.36 134.00
As at 31.03.2019 e
S.No, Particulars Gross Carrying Accumulated  |Net Carrying Valus of| Depreciation during
Value of Asset Depreciation Asset the yoar
1 |Land {Lease Rights! 3 B19.24 519.79 3,1899.45 362.70
Total 3,819.24 618.78 3,169.45 362.70
i §&
{Anil Kumar)
Ar Director (Projects),
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41: Earning per Share (EPS);

1

Basic Earning per Share

fArtnt v B Lakhg

-] 85~

S.No. Particulars As3131.03.2020 | As at 31.03.2018
o |Profits for the year available to the Equity —
Shareholders of the company 8,733.682 3.628.84
b !Earmhu used for caloulation of Basic EPS 373362 3628.84
5 |Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the pur of Basic EPS 52.05 47.35
Iﬂuir.'. Eaming per Share 187.01 76.64
3 Diluted Earning per Shara EAmuL in RS i)
S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.2020 | As at31.03.2019
5 |Profits for the year available to the Equity
E@nrﬂmiﬂm of tho company 8,733.62 3,628 84
b |Eaming used for calculation of Basic EPS 9.733.682 3628.84
Profits for the year available to the Equity
¢ |Shareholders of the company adjusted for
the effect of dilution 9,733.62 3,628.84
4 |Weighted average number of ardinary
shares for the purpose of Basic EPS 52.05 47.35
& |Bhare application nlcj'nugr pending allotment 1 500.00 4700.00
f Number of Share in Share application
maney pending allotment 1.50 4.70
g |Weighted average number of Equily shares
for the effect of dilution 53.56 52.05
| |Diluted Eamning per Share 181.77 69.72
a7
{Anil Kumar)
Director (Projsets),
) ’L’ PTCUL, Dehradun
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Motes 1o Fimancial Statements

43: Capital Commitments;
{hmours i Ris: Lasha)
S.No. | Farticulars | As st 31.03.2020 As st 31.03.2019
Estimaied amount of coniracts remaining lo be exacuted on capdal account a
1 |(net of advances) Estimated amount of coniracts remaining fo be axecuted on 1,34,084 .28 1,23, 4587 61
Property, Plant & Equitpmasn '

43 Basad mﬂuin_hlmﬂlqn available with the Company, there are no supplieriservice providers under the calagory of Micra, Small or
Medium entemyises registered under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008° as on 31st March, 2020 to
whom company owe material amounl of manay.

#4 Foreign Exchange Saming & Outga: Nil (Pravious Year - Nill.
45 The pravious year figures have been regrouped and resrranged wherever nacessary, to conform 1o curren! year classification

48 The Company has assessed the impact of COVID-18 on its financial siatements based on the internal and extemal informatian ugto
the date of approval of these financial statemanis and expects (o recover the carrying smounts of its invastmants, intangible assels,

trade receivable, project work-in-progress and Inventories. The Company will continus to monitar the future econamic conditions and
update (IS assessmant

47  The balances with the deblors, receivables, cradifors, payables and advances are subject 1o confirmation.
As per our report of even date attached

For & On behalf of the Board of Directors of

GM [Legal & Director Managing
Company Secretary) {Finance) Director
DHN:- 0BBE1 392 DIN:- 07573060

Place:- Dehradun, Uttarakhand.
Date- 65— || -2a20

L
{Anil Kumar)
Director (P'rojects),
"TCUL, Dehradun
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